
PH & Regular City Council Meeting – November 8, 2022 Page 1 
 

Mayor Todd Kana                                                       Don Doering, City Administrator 
Daniel Miller, Position 1                                                                       Kandice Garrett, City Secretary         
Matthew Dantzer, Position 2                                            Leonard Schneider, City Attorney 

Richard Carby, Mayor Pro Tem, Position 3                                           Kyle Montgomery, Police Chief 

Brenda Hoppe, Position 4                       Beverly Standley, Finance/HR Administrator 

Jack L Huitt Jr., Position 5                                                     Mike Kurzy, AEI Engineering 

       

 

 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING  
OF THE MAGNOLIA CITY COUNCIL  

AGENDA 
PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2022 – 7:00 P.M. 
Sewall Smith Council Chambers 

18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, Magnolia, Texas 77354 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

a. INVOCATION 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF A QUORUM 

 
 

2. CITIZENS COMMENTS, REQUESTS OR PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  
(This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the City Council on any matter not on the agenda). 
Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Comments by the governing body shall be limited to: 
a. Statements of specific factual information given in response to an inquiry; 
b. A recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry; 
c. A proposal to place the subject on a future agenda. 

  
 

3. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
On November 8, 2022 at 7:00 pm., City of Magnolia City Council will hold a 
public hearing in the Council Chambers of Magnolia City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354, giving all interested persons the right to 
appear and be heard to discuss a rezoning to the City of Magnolia Official 
Zoning Map for a combination of 4.926 acres of land being Property ID 
R201670, R201671, R201672, R481609 and R40491 situated in the Gamble 
Dawson Survey, Abstract No. 177, of Montgomery County, Texas, from 
Industrial, Public Use and Rural to Auto-Urban Commercial. 

 
 
4. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 
 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – November 8, 2022 Page 2 
 

5. ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING AND CONVENE OPEN REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
6. CONSENT AGENDA 

(This portion of the agenda consists of items considered routine and will be enacted by one motion unless 
separate discussion is requested by a member of the City Council or a citizen. If discussion is desired, that item 
will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.) 
 
a. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Regular City Council 
Meeting held October 11, 2022. 

 
b. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE INVESTMENT PORTFOLOIO FOR 3RD QUARTER 

ENDING SEPTEMBER 2022 
 
 
7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-029 TO 

CHANGE THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR 4.926 ACRES OF LAND BEING 
PROPERTY ID R201670, R201671, R201672, R481609 AND R40491 SITUATED IN THE 
GAMBLE DAWSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 177, OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, 
TEXAS, FROM INDUSTRIAL, PUBLIC USE AND RURAL TO AUTO-URBAN 
COMMERCIAL (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 
 

ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-029 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, AMENDING ITS 
ZONING ORDINANCE, BY APPROVING ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
CHANGE REQUESTS WITHIN THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS; AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING 
MAP OF THE CITY TO REFLECT THE APPROVED ZONING 
CLASSIFICATION CHANGES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER RELATED 
MATTERS. 

 
 
8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE MAGNOLIA 

RIDGE FOREST, SECTION 17, FINAL PLAT, +/- 50.434 ACRES (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
 
9. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE MUSTANG 

RIDGE, SECTION 3, FINAL PLAT, +/- 25.522 ACRES (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 

 
10. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE ADVERTISEMENT OF 

WATER WELL NO. 8 (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
  
11. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE BALLAST POINT 

CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDER NO. 2  FOR MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS IN THE AMOUNT OF $364,168.00 (Mayor Todd Kana) 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – November 8, 2022 Page 3 
 

12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING HEB AGREEMENT WITH CITY 
OF MAGNOLIA FOR THE PUMP STATION (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
13. CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON TEMPORARY SOLUTION 

TO ADDRESS PRESSURE ISSUES ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE CITY, INCLUDING 
AMOUNT OF PARTICIPATION OF THE CITY (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
14. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO ENGAGE LJA ENGINEERING ON 

ACQUISITION OF POTENTIAL WATER PLANT NO. 4 SITE LOCATED SOUTHEAST OF 
THE INTERSECTION OF WHISTLE STOP LANE AND MAGNOLIA BEND TRACE 
(Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
15. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION FOR CITY COUNCIL TO APPOINT 

INDIVIDUALS/ENTITIES TO THE TEAM REVIEWING AND MAKING RECOMMENDATIONS 
FOR CHANGES TO THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
16. CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE DROUGHT 

CONTINGENCY PLAN AMENDMENTS (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 

 
17. CONSIDERATION – DESIGNATION OF REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE FOR       

HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL 2022 GENERAL ASSEMBLY 
(Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
18. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 The City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas, reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time 

during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, 
of the Texas Government Code. §551.071(Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real 
Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 
(Deliberations about Security Devices), §551.086 (Deliberations about competitive matters), and §551.087 
(Deliberation about Economic Development Matters.) 
The City Council may enter into executive session under Texas Government Code 
Section 551.071 to consult and receive legal advice from its attorneys regarding TCEQ 
notice of potential violations on utility services and legal advice on water connections. 

  
 

19. RECONVENE into regular session and consider action, if any, on item(s) discussed in 
executive session. 
 

 
20. ADMINISTRATION - DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
       ACTIVITIES/ UPDATES/ ANNOUNCEMENTS  AND ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 

a. POLICE DEPARTMENT (Chief of Police, Kyle Montgomery) 
b. PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (Don Doering) 
c.  ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT  (City Administrator, Don Doering)          
 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – November 8, 2022 Page 4 
 

 
21. ADJOURN 
 
 
If, during the course of the meeting and discussion of any items covered by this notice, City Council determines that a 
Closed or Executive Session of the Council is required, then such closed meeting will be held as authorized by Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, Section 551.071 – consultation with counsel on legal matters; Section 551.072 – 
deliberation regarding purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property; Section 551.073 – deliberation regarding a 
prospective gift; Section 551.074 – personnel matters regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, 
duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee; Section 551.076 – implementation of security personnel or 
devices; Section 551.086 – deliberation regarding competitive matters of a public power utility ; Section 551.087 – 
deliberation regarding economic development negotiation; and/or other matters as authorized under Texas Government 
Code. If a Closed or Executive Session is held in accordance with the Texas Government Code as set out above, the City 
Council will reconvene in Open Session in order to take action, if necessary, on the items addressed during Executive 
Session. 

 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to 
contact the City Secretary’s office at (281-305-0550), two working days prior to the meeting for appropriate arrangements. 
 

CERTIFICATE 
I certify that a copy of the Notice of Meeting was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily accessible 
to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website, www.cityofmagnolia.com, in compliance with Chapter 551, Texas 
Government Code.  
DATE     
TIME         
TAKEN DOWN      

           
 

  
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 

 



Hearst Newspapers, LLC 

Order Confirmation

Customer Fax

Ad Order Number

Sales Rep.

Order Taker

Order Source

Customer

Customer Address

Payor Customer

Customer Account

Customer Phone

Payor Account Ordered By

Customer EMail

Special Pricing

PO Number

Tear Sheets

Invoice Text

Proofs Affidavits

Net Amount

Blind Box

Tax Amount

Promo Type

Ad Order Notes

Total Amount

Materials

Payment Method Payment Amount Amount Due

Payor Address

Payor Phone

0034237252
CITY OF MAGNOLIA

CITY OF MAGNOLIA

0630-HOU 20017370 20017370 Christian Gable

jvega 18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD

MAGNOLIA TX 773545864  USA

18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD

MAGNOLIA TX 773545864 USA

2813562266 2813562266

Rep

 1  0  1  

Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, R481609 and R40491

$79.61 $0.00 $79.61 Credit Card Pymt $0.00 $79.61 79.61

Gross Amount

Ad Attributes Ad Released Pick UpExternal Ad Number

Ad Number Ad Type Production Method Production Notes

0034237252-01 Legal AdBooker

No

Ad Size

2 X 11 li

Color

First Run Date Last Run DatePositionPlacementProduct 

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Cypress Creek Champions Wednesday, November 2, 2022 Wednesday, November 2, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Cypress Creek Cypress Wednesday, November 2, 2022 Wednesday, November 2, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Tomball Potpourri Wednesday, November 2, 2022 Wednesday, November 2, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHOU Online Wednesday, November 2, 2022 Thursday, December 1, 2022



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – October 11, 2022 Page 1 
 

Mayor Todd Kana                                                       Don Doering, City Administrator 
Daniel Miller, Position 1                                                                       Kandice Garrett, City Secretary         
Matthew Dantzer, Position 2                                            Leonard Schneider, City Attorney 

Richard Carby, Mayor Pro Tem, Position 3                                           Kyle Montgomery, Police Chief 

Brenda Hoppe, Position 4                       Beverly Standley, Finance/HR Administrator 

Jack L Huitt Jr., Position 5                                                     Mike Kurzy, AEI Engineering 

       

 

 
 
 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA 

OCTOBER 11, 2022 
 

A meeting of the City Council was held on this date, October 11, 2022, beginning at 7:00 p.m. in 
the Sewall Smith Council Chambers, 18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, Magnolia, Texas 77354. 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor Pro Tem Richard Carby convened the meeting at 7:02 p.m. 
 
a. INVOCATION  

Mathew Dantzer delivered the invocation. 
 

b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Pro Tem Richard Carby led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S.A. and Texas flags. 
 

c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 
 Mayor Pro Tem Richard Carby called the roll, certified that a quorum was present with the 

following Council members in attendance: Rick Carby, Daniel Miller, Matthew Dantzer, 
Brenda Hoppe, and Jack L Huitt Jr. 

 
Absent: Mayor Todd Kana 
 
Staff present:  City Administrator Don Doering, City Secretary Kandice Garrett, Finance/HR 
Administrator Beverly Standley, Planning Coordinator Christian Gable, and Economic 
Development Director Rachel Steele 

 
 
2. CITIZENS COMMENTS, REQUESTS OR PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  

(This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the City Council on any matter not on the agenda). 
Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Comments by the governing body shall be limited to: 

a. Statements of specific factual information given in response to an inquiry; 
b. A recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry; 
c. A proposal to place the subject on a future agenda. 

  
1. Andrew Hook, 14876 Prickly Pear Cove, Magnolia, TX 77354, spoke in regard to having 

low pressure or no water pressure issues at his residence in Mill Creek Subdivision. 
 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – October 11, 2022 Page 2 
 

3. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING 
Mayor Pro Tem Carby opened the Public Hearing at 7:05 p.m. 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS REGARDING PROPOSED 
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS AND MONTGOMERY 
COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 174 

The City Council of Magnolia, Texas (the “City”) will hold two public hearings 
regarding the adoption of a Strategic Partnership Agreement (the “Agreement”) 
between the City and Montgomery County Municipal Utility District No. 174 
(“District”) and for the limited purpose annexation of territory in the 
District.  Members of the public who wish to present testimony or evidence 
regarding the proposed Agreement shall be given an opportunity to do so.  The 
hearings will be held on the following dates and locations: 
 
September 13, 2022, 7:00 p.m., at 18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, Magnolia, 
Texas 77354; and 

October 11, 2022, 7:00 p.m., at 18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, Magnolia, Texas 
77354. 
 
In addition to other terms, the proposed Agreement will provide for the conditions 
under which the City may annex the District for full purposes, as well as for limited 
purposes for the collection of sales and use taxes.  A copy of the proposed 
Agreement and the metes and bounds of the territory may be obtained prior to 
the hearings in the office of the City Secretary at 18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, 
Magnolia, Texas 77354. 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Carby read aloud the Notice of Public Hearing. City Attorney Leonard Schneider 
advised Council that due to the area in the property description needing to be revised, the 
process needs to be reset. There were no speakers. 

 
 
4. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 

Mayor Pro Tem Carby closed the Public Hearing at 7:07 p.m. 
 
 
5. ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING AND CONVENE OPEN REGULAR MEETING 

Mayor Pro Tem Carby closed the Public Hearing and convened the Regular Meeting at 7:07 
p.m. 

 
 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 
(This portion of the agenda consists of items considered routine and will be enacted by one motion unless 
separate discussion is requested by a member of the City Council or a citizen. If discussion is desired, that item 
will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.) 
 
a. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Public Hearing and Regular 
City Council Meeting held September 13, 2022. 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – October 11, 2022 Page 3 
 

b. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE INVESTMENT PORTFOLOIO FOR 3RD QUARTER 
ENDING SEPTEMBER 2022 

 
c. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE 2022 MAGNOLIA BIBLE CHURCH TURKEY TROT 

Consideration and possible action to approve the MBC Turkey Trot Event for Thursday, 
November 24, 2022 from 8:30 a.m. until 11:30 a.m. 
 

d. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE REQUEST FOR STREET CLOSURES NICHOLS 
SAWMILL, COMMERCE, 6TH, AND UNITY PARK FOR 2022 MAGNOLIA BIBLE CHURCH 
TURKEY TROT ROUTE THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 24, 2022 FROM 7:30 A.M. – 11:30 
A.M. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve the Consent Agenda items a, c, and d made by 

Councilmember Hoppe and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

 
 
7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-028 

AMENDING CHAPTER 94 “UTILITIES”, ARTICLE III OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA CODE 
OF ORDINANCES (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 
 

ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-028 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, 
TEXAS AMENDING CHAPTER 94 “UTILITIES” OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS BY AMENDING 
ARTICLE III; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

City Attorney Leonard Schneider explained that section 90-482 was enacted by 
Ordinance No. 134 and repealed by Ordinance No. 262 many years ago and was 
overlooked by the publishing company and put into the Code of Ordinances and 
should not be there. This ordinance cleans it up and deletes it. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Ordinance No. O-2022-028 made by Councilmember 
Hoppe and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and 
the motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

 
 
8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ALLCO, LLC CHANGE ORDER 

NO. 3 FOR MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OF WASTEWATER PLANT 
EXPANSION PROJECT NOT TO EXCEED $10,326 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
City Engineer Mike Kurzy presented this item stating that this work is for tanks that were left 
out of the original contract. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Allco, LLC Change Order No. 3 or Modifications to 

Contract Documents of Wastewater Plant Expansion Project not to exceed $10, 
326 made by Councilmember Hoppe and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, 
the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – October 11, 2022 Page 4 
 

9. CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO AWARD SMALL 
PURCHASE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA CDBG-DR 
CONTRACT NO. 19-076-015-B364 – DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
(Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
City Engineer Mike Kurzy presented this item and reviewed the two bids received for the CDBG 
project: Ballast Point Construction at $47,050.00 and LLG Construction at $17,646.25. He 
recommended to council that they approve the lowest base bid from LLG and the alternate bid 
from LLG for the total amount of $17,646.25. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to award Small Purchase Construction Contract to LLG 

Construction in the total amount of $17,646.25 for the City of Magnolia CDBG-
DR Contract No. 19-076-015-B364 – Drainage Improvement Project made by 
Councilmember Hoppe and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

 
 
10. CONSIDERATION – APPOINTMENT(S) TO PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

(Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to appoint member(s) to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to appoint Robert Barker III to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission made by Councilmember Hoppe and seconded by 
Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 

 
 
11. CONSIDERATION – RESCIND RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-029 SETTING DATE, TIME AND 

PLACE FOR TWO PUBLIC HEARINGS ON PROPOSED STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA AND MONTGOMERY COUNTY 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 165 BY ADOPTING RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-032 
(Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-032 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, RESCINDING 
RESOLUTION R-2022-029. 

 
City Attorney Leonard Schneider presented this item and noted that Council previously 
approved setting a public hearing for a Strategic Partnership Agreement for MUD 165, however 
at this time there is not any commercial property to be added within the District and he 
recommends the City does not do any annexation with the property. He will work with the 
developer to amend the agreement if necessary. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Resolution No. R-2022-032 made by Councilmember 
Hoppe and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and 
the motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

 
 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – October 11, 2022 Page 5 
 

12. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 The City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas, reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time 

during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, 
of the Texas Government Code. §551.071(Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real 
Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 
(Deliberations about Security Devices), §551.086 (Deliberations about competitive matters), and §551.087 
(Deliberation about Economic Development Matters.) 
The City Council may enter into executive session under Texas Government Code 
Section 551.071 to consult and receive legal advice from its attorneys regarding 
Water Rates Classification and the Magnolia Independent School District demand.   
 
Mayor Pro Tem Carby convened into Closed Executive Session at 7:12 p.m. 
 
 

13. RECONVENE into regular session and consider action, if any, on item(s) discussed in 
executive session. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Carby adjourned the closed Executive Session and reconvened the Open 
Meeting at  7:17 p.m. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to ratify the agreement with the Ward Law Firm made by 
Councilmember Hoppe and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

 
 

14. ADMINISTRATION - DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
       ACTIVITIES/UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
 

a. POLICE DEPARTMENT (Chief of Police, Kyle Montgomery) 
  
 Police Chief Kyle Montgomery briefly reviewed the report stats provided in the Council packet. 

He noted that the National Night Out event on Monday, October 10 was successful and had 
approximately 300 visitors and hopes it will grow annually. There was further discussion 
regarding the Renaissance Festival. 

 
 

b. ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT (City Administrator, Don Doering)  
 

Frank Parker, 31602 Hanks Rd., Magnolia, TX 77355, spoke in regard to items in the City 
Engineer’s Report provided in the Council packet noting that the Unified Development Code 
should not be developed prior to the Comprehensive Plan and his concerns that the 
stakeholder’s group include a wide range of members from the community. 

 
 City Administrator Don Doering noted the City is looking to improve the UDC utilizing a taskforce 

and will bring it to Council for consideration at November’s meeting. He briefly went over a 
summary of his administrative report and the financial report stating revenue is above budget 
and expenditures are under budget.  

 
 
15. ADJOURN 
 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – October 11, 2022 Page 6 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to adjourn made by Councilmember Hoppe and seconded by 
Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0 and the meeting was adjourned at 7:23 p.m. 

 
 
 
        
   
               ________________________________________ 
                Richard Carby, Mayor Pro Tem 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I certify that this is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the City Council meeting 
held on October 11, 2022. 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 
 

























Ordinance No. O-2022-029                       Page 1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-029 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, AMENDING ITS 
ZONING ORDINANCE, BY APPROVING ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
CHANGE REQUESTS WITHIN THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS; AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING 
MAP OF THE CITY TO REFLECT THE APPROVED ZONING 
CLASSIFICATION CHANGES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER RELATED 
MATTERS. 

 
* * * * * * * * * * 

 
Whereas, certain property owners have requested that certain tracts listed and identified 
in the attached Exhibit “A” in the City of Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas, (the 
"Properties"), be rezoned; and 

 
Whereas, the property owner(s) have presented applications to the City for the rezoning 
of the Properties; and 

 
Whereas, at least fifteen (15) days after publication in the official newspaper of the City of 
the time and place of the public hearings and at least ten (10) days after written notice of 
that hearing was mailed to the owners of land within two hundred feet of the Property in the 
manner required by law, the Planning & Zoning Commission held the required public 
hearings on each of the requested re-zonings; and 

 
Whereas, the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended in its final reports that City 
Council approve each of the requested re-zonings; and 

 
Whereas, at least fifteen (15) days after publication in the official newspaper of the City of 
the time and place of a public hearing for the requested re-zoning, the City Council held the 
public hearings for each requested re-zoning and the City Council considered the final report 
of the Planning & Zoning Commission; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, THAT: 

 
Section 1. The City Council finds that the facts and matters set forth in the preamble of 
this Ordinance are true and correct. 

 
Section 2. The zoning classification of the Properties are hereby changed as shown in the 
attached Exhibit “A”. 

 
Section 3. The Official Zoning Map of the City of Magnolia shall be revised and amended to 
show the approved requested re-zoning. 
 
 

 



Ordinance No. O-2022-029                       Page 2 of 3 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall in no manner amend, change, supplement, or revise any 
provision of any ordinance of the City of Magnolia, save and except the change in zoning 
classifications of the Properties as identified and listed in the attached Exhibit “A”.  

 
Section 5. In the event any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, provision, 
sentence,  or part of this Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or 
circumstance shall for any reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court 
of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole 
or any part or provision hereof other any part or provision hereof other than the part 
declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of Magnolia, Texas, 
declares that it would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the 
omission of any and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part 
thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, or whether there be one or more parts. 

 
Section 8. City Council finds and determines that the meeting at which this ordinance is 
passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, and 
purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas 
Gov't. Code Chapter 551. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 8th day of November, 2022. 

 
 

 
      THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS 
 
       
      ____________________________ 
      Todd Kana, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 



Ordinance No. O-2022-029                   Page 3 of 3 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 
• Montgomery County CAD Map ID R201670, R201671, R201672, R481609 and R40491: 
Change in zoning district from Industrial, Public Use and Rural to Auto-Urban Commercial.  
 
The _________   _________(name of owner) tract_____     ____________(address if one).  
 
Described as:  
Being a 4.926 acres of land acres (40,000 square feet) tract of land being Reserve "A" and 
the east 55.25 feet of Reserve "D" of MAGNOLIA BUSINESS CENTER, a subdivision in 
MONTGOMERY County, Texas according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Cabinet 
"Z" Sheet 656 of the Map Records of MONTGOMERY County, Texas. Situated in the 
Gamble Dawson Survey, Abstract Number 177, of MONTGOMERY County, Texas, and 
being out of and part of a called 5.640-acre tract of land, described in deed recorded in Film 
Code No. 33 8-10-2312, of the Real Property Records of Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
 

 



Rezoning Report 
Carrillo Brothers Corp. 

Report Date:  October 26, 2022 
To:  Planning & Zoning Commission
From:  Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 

RE:  City of Magnolia Planning & Zoning Meeting, November 8, 2022 Public Hearing and Agenda Item 

Summary:

Request by Carrillo Brothers Corp. for 4.926 acres; Property ID R201670, R201671, 
R201672, R481609 and R40491 situated in the Gamble Dawson Survey, Abstract No. 177, of 
Montgomery County, Texas; 

Request to rezone property from Industrial (IN), Rural (RU), Public Use (PU), and 
Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) to only Auto-Urban Commercial (AC).

Planning Comments:

According to City of Magnolia Comprehensive Plan Chapter 2 Land Use and Character addresses Existing 
and Future Land use of the City of Magnolia, Map 2.2 Future Land Use and Character Plan, which 
identifies the tract as future Auto-Urban Commercial.

The proposed land-use by the applicant, according to the application, is 
"Restaurant/Commercial Retail". City of Magnolia Unified Development Code Chapter 2 Article 2 
Table 2-2-1.02 Land Uses finds both restaurants and commercial retail to be permittable in the 
Auto-Urban Commercial Zoning District.

The given land shares property lines with other Auto-Urban Commercial and Industrial-zoned properties, 
so rezoning would compliment the surrounding area.

Platting process has already begun to make these properties into one.

**APPROVED BY PLANNING & ZONING**

Action Recommendation: 
Approve rezoning request by Carrillo Brothers Corp. for a combination of 4.926 acres of land 
being Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, R481609 and R40491 situated in the Gamble 
Dawson Survey, Abstract No. 177, of Montgomery County, Texas, from Industrial, Public Use 
and Rural to Auto-Urban Commercial.



Rezoning Application Form

This form shall be si.rbmitted with each application for a rezoning.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Applicant

Armando Reyna
Name

o(ZZBtcdC SUruosV.
Street Address

%^b'-1,1, TL _r"3?s
Clty, State Zip

Loul ,bS{. ou*1{
Phone

uo3L'ZbZ' ?St 3
Phone

Fax Fax

K -?-.r,ha-- g ertt. ft e-*_
t-mail

Architect (if different)

E-mail

Engineer/Land Surveyor (if different)

Io+zzR{ec[- S4r -.,,s Ne.
Street Address

#ns{-o^ f !"fl
City, State Zip City, State Zip

Zsl' 8SC' aqtf
Phone

'u\2.-zLL. qS63

(if different)

Name

613+ St,q*. H
Street Address

City, State Zip

Name

'nc.L BtvJ

l? O te9

Fax

fte.hhrf*OL.cs L..o^.
\ 4A7.

Street Address



r!l'.

PROPERTY PROFILE

Z- Zo I k?o ,AZpltill ,|ZL>lb7?_
Property lD # ?-toqQl '+?ttalboq

Legal Descript.iof,

\ (Subdivision) (Lot) (Block) St-\, nhel. l?7

Current Zoning

Proposed Zoning

Proposed Use of the Property {ta-.+ P*il0,e.Yc:

rotarArea orsite @ 4jZt' t\<l-5

The rezoning is requested due to the following reason(s)

c- &fe- Qe-D c-- fEL, n.cs

rees y'vES I trto

(print or type name), certify with my signature below that the
I packet is complete, true, and correct, to the best of my knowledge.

c=
Signa

of [,df?"EL
Date

Present Use of Propert|

ture of Applicant

!

information

Changed to AC after reviewing zoning options



TREE PLANTING1
N.T.S.

SHRUB PLANTING
N.T.S.

2

KEYED NOTES:

FM
 14

88

10' H.L. & P. CO.
(VOL. 861, PG. 398 M.C.D.R.)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

9
0

'-
0

"

19'-0"

9
'-
0

"

25'-0"

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

171'-0"
9'-0"

1
9

'-
0

"

2
5

'-
0

"

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

3
6

'-
0

" 9
'-
0

"

19'-0"

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

60

62

63

64

65

66

67

61

59

73

72

71

70

69

68

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

1
8

0
'-
0

"

19'-0"

9
'-
0

"

25'-0"

1
9

8
'-
0

"

19'-0"

9
'-
0

"

25'-0"

1
9

8
'-
0

"

19'-0"

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

1
8

9
'-
0

"

19'-0"

9
'-
0

"

110111112113114115116117118119120121122123124125126127128129130131132133134135136137138139140141142143144145146147148149150151152153154155

414'-0"
9'-0"

156

157

158

159

160

161

162

163

164

165

166

167

1
0

8
'-
0

"

9
'-
0

"

25'-0"

168

169

170

171

172

173

174

175

176

177

178

179

1
0

8
'-
0

"

191

190

189

188

187

186

185

184

183

182

181

180

1
0

8
'-
0

"

192 193 194 195 196 197 198 199 200 201

19'-0" 19'-0"

9
'-
0

"

202

203

204

205

206

207

208

209

210

211

212

213

1
0

8
'-
0

"

225

224

223

222

221

220

219

218

217

216

215

214

1
0

8
'-
0

"

19'-0"

9
'-
0

"

25'-0"

226

227

228

229

90'-0"
9'-0"

1
9

'-
0

"

AND BRANCHING  STRUCTURE.

GENERAL PLANT NOTES

4. ALLOW FOR FINISHED GRADE AT EDGE OF WALKS AND CURBS

1. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE FULL POT AND HEAD, SYMMETRICAL FOLIAGE

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE'S APPROVAL OF GRADE PRIOR TO SODDING.
SOLID SODDED. HAND RAKE ENTIRE AREA PRIOR TO SODDING; OBTAIN
SPREAD AND AVERAGE OF 1" SHARP SAND OVER ENTIRE AREA TO BE
AND TO PREVENT PONDING AND POCKETS OF SURFACE DRAINAGE

3. GRADE SURFACE TO ENSURE AREAS DRAIN AWAY FROM STRUCTURES

FOR REPAIRING OR REPLACING ANY DAMAGE TO UTILITIES OR OTHER
TO EXCAVATION OR TRENCHING. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR

WALK AND SHALL BE CONSISTENT ALONG EDGE.

WORK WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS WORKING ON THE PROJECT SITE.
5. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE AND SCHEDULE HIS

AND CURBS AREAS SO GRASS WILL NOT HOLD WATER ON
TO BE A MINIMUM OF 1" TO 1 1/2" BELOW TOP OF SIDEWALK

IMPROVEMENTS.

PLANT SCHEDULEPLANT SCHEDULE

18
Length of property line in lineal feet as measured along all sides of the property
fronting on a public street(s).543' Lineal feet/30 =                           

A + B =       total number of street and parking lot trees required.

Total number of street trees required, from A above 18X 5  =       shrubs.
SHRUBS: (Are required for new or the expanded portion of parking lots)

LANDSCAPE ANALYSIS

REQUIRED (Staff may create an artificial lot)

TOTAL TREE REQUIREMENT:

PARKING LOT TREES:

STREET TREES:

41

B.

A.

D.

required.
C.

STREET TREES

90

Number of new parking stalls to be constructed       /10 =       Parking lot trees229 23

10.0 PARKING SPACES FOR EVERY 1000 SQFT OF GFA
e) RESTAURANT
CLASS 7 FOOD & BEVERAGE

TOTAL PROPOSED PARKING SPACES

TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED 

HC ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE PROVIDED 
VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE REQUIRED 

PARKING SPACE ANALYSIS

TOTAL PARKING SPACES REQUIERED  

19

AND OUTDOOR DECKS, PATIO,  AND SITTING AREAS
RESTAURANT= 15,102 SQSF OF GFA. PARKING

151

4.0 PARKING SPACES FOR EVERY 1000 SQFT OF GFA
RETAIL STORE

CLASS 8 RETAIL SERVICES

RETAIL STORE= 4649 SQSF OF GFA. PARKING

REQUIRED=15,102 x 10/1000=151

REQUIRED=4649 x 4 /1000=19

170
229

12
12

229

TOTAL PROPOSED PARKING SPACES

TOTAL PARKING SPACES OFF-PARKING

TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED INSIDE PROPERTY 229

0

229

OFF-PARKING ANALYSIS

c)

O
ff
ic

e
 S

ig
n
a

tu
re

 o
f 
A

p
p

ro
va

l:

F
a

x:
 (
2

8
1

) 
8

9
3

-3
7

3
4

H
O

U
S

T
O

N
, 
T
E

X
A

S
, 
7

7
0

6
6

1
2

8
2

2
 W

IL
L
O

W
 C

E
N

T
R

E
 D

R
. 
#

C
T
e

l: 
(2

8
1

) 
8

9
3

-3
7

3
4

Sheet No.: of

C
lie

n
t 

S
ig

n
a

tu
re

 o
f 
A

p
p

ro
va

l:

C
lie

n
t 

N
a

m
e

:
T
H

IS
 P

L
A

N
, 
ID

E
A

S
 A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T
IO

N
S

 A
R

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T
Y

O
F
 A

R
C

H
IG

R
A

P
H

IC
S

 D
E

C
O

N
. 
T
H

E
 C

L
IE

N
T
'S

 R
IG

H
T
 I
S

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
A

L
 A

N
D

 L
IM

IT
E

D
 T

O
 O

N
E

-T
IM

E
 U

S
E

 T
O

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
 A

 S
IN

G
L
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T
. 
T
H

E
 U

S
E

 O
R

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
O

IN
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 P
L
A

N
 I
S

 P
R

O
H

IB
IT

E
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

T
H

E
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

E
D

 W
R

IT
T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F

1

A
R

C
H

IG
R

A
P

H
IC

S
 D

E
C

O
N

.
Jo

b
 #

D
a

te
:

S
c
a

le
:

D
e

si
g

n
e

d
 B

y:
D

ra
w

n
 B

y:
C

h
e

c
ke

d
 b

y:

w
w

w
.a

rc
h
g

ra
p

h
ic

s-
vr

d
.c

o
m

2

3

4

5

6

R
A

N
C

H
O

 G
R

A
N

D
E

SITE 

5

A
S

 M
A

R
K

E
D

E
M

C
M

M
C

E
M

C

REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKES SHALL BE PARALLEL AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL, TOP OF STAKES SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKES, DRIVE STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2X2X8' LG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SOIL SAUCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE EVEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE (BLACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRES 1/8" DIA., 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIRCRAFT CORD,GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLMANIZED PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 3' INTO GROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7X7 STRAND w7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SOIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6 FEET CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DUMPSTER SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE PAINT STRIPPING AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE SIDEWALK RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEEL STOPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 4" WIDE PARKING STRIPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
30x36

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIDDLE 3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' STEAM TABLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINE RACK DISPLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN DESK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEP SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OISTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' VENT HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 COMPARTMENT SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
22' TYPE A-1 VENT HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 COMPARTMENT SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR COUNTER TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR COUNTER TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR COUNTER TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 COMPARTMENT SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR COUNTER TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR COUNTER TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FEET SLIDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOOR TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLOCK MEANWHILE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING IS OCCUPIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
22' TYPE A-1 VENT HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISHWASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOOR TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLOCK MEANWHILE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING IS OCCUPIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND RAIL AT 42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAKE-OFF ORDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND RAIL AT 42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF CLOSING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF CLOSING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF CLOSING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF CLOSING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF CLOSING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE FLOOR SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE FLOOR SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE FLOOR SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM S.S. DEEP SINK WITH TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEER KEG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYRUP CONTAINERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTER TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEER DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' VENT HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITER STATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEER DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MIXER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARGARITA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MIXER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARGARITA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITER STATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLL DOWN WINDOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN WOOD BEAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARREL CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL GENERATOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOOR TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLOCK MEANWHILE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING IS OCCUPIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF CLOSING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED WINDOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLL DOWN WINDOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLL DOWN WINDOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLL DOWN WINDOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' STEAM TABLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' STEAM TABLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE FLOOR SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MIXER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARGARITA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE FLOOR SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SODA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SODA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEER KEG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MIXER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARGARITA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SODA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYRUP CONTAINERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEER KEG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEER KEG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAKE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAKE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAKE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAKE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAKE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAKE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE SWINGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE SWINGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFE DESK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTTING, FILE CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEETING TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL RACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 FRYERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARBROILER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIDDLE 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIDDLE 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 FRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°28'57"W 85.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°14'42"W 320.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N42°14'56"W  39.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65°38'56"W  91.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°47'56"W  36.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°25'56"E 435.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°41'33"E 67.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°58'56"W 107.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31°08'04"E      170.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S76°36'56"E 176.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25°54'29"W 64.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
46 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" HT. X 15" MIN. SPREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-14' HT. X 7'-8' SPREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL POT, 2 YEAR PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL SYMMETRICAL HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHT SINGLE TRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID SOD GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS VIRGINIANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGUSTRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENTIFIC NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAINT AUGUSTINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAXLEAF

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" HT. X 15" MIN. SPREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-14' HT. X 7'-8' SPREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL POT, 2 YEAR PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL SYMMETRICAL HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHT SINGLE TRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID SOD GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS VIRGINIANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGUSTRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENTIFIC NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAINT AUGUSTINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAXLEAF

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE 



DESIGNS

PL
AN
S

PERM
ITS

03/30/2021

8530

8530

1: 50

-

C1.1

F:\REAL\2020\0 FM 1488\CVL

PROPOSED

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E

 W
O

R
K

O
N

E
-S

T
O

R
Y

R
E

ST
A

U
R

A
N

T
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 A
T

0 
FM

 1
48

8
M

A
G

N
O

L
IA

, T
E

X
A

S 
77

35
4

SITE PLAN

CARRILLO
BROTHERS

CORPORATION

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE
 ZIP CODE #77355

14

FM 14
88

PP

10' H.L. & P. CO.

(VOL. 861, PG. 398 M.C.D.R.)

TP

CB

PP

 RICHARD M. THORMAN
CALLED 1.97 ACRE

(VOL. 433, PG 260 M.C.D.R.)

DAVID SWEARENGIN
 & JENNIFER SWEARENGIN

CALLED 6.25 ACRE
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2018033827)

JEFFREY NICHOLS
 & DEBORAH NICHOLS

CALLED 10.0 ACRE
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2005-073441)

NORRIS G SCHEXNIDER SR &
MEMORIAL HOME ASSOCIATION

CALLED 3.50 ACRE
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2019022750)

YANCY DRIVE

MARC RANCOURT
CALLED 0.62 ACRE

(M.C.C.F. NO. 2016011914)

SWALE

TP

EB

PP

75
.01

'

 20
.22

'

75
.01

'

LUIS SILVA
AND MICHELLE SILVA

CALLED 0.93ACRE
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2018031597)

JERRY L. HENDRICKS
EULA D. HENDRICKS

CALLED 0.25ACRE
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2017009833)

patio

plaza

PROPOSED 1-STORY RETAIL
METAL BLDG.

ON CONC. SLAB
19,230 SF

FFE = 246.00

MICHAEL DALE PARK AND LACEY PARK

RESIDUE OF

CALLED 0.1915 ACRE

(M.C.C.F. NO. 2018016442)

MICHAEL DALE PARK AND LACEY PARK

TR 1= 0.191 ACRE

TR 2= 0.040 ACRE

(M.C.C.F. NO. 2012115031))

JERRY L. HENDRICKS
AND EULA D. HENDRICKS

CALLED 0.28 ACRE
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2016018554)

10' H.L. & P. CO.

(VOL. 861, PG. 398 M.C.D.R.)

CALLED TRACT 2
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2016024538)

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
ZONE "AE"

(SCALED FROM FEMA MAP) APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
ZONE "X"

(SCALED FROM FEMA MAP)

3:1

A A

3:1

3:1

3:1
3:1

3:1

3:1

3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
reg@rdesignsinc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite #900

AutoCAD SHX Text
Houston, Texas 77002

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ph: 832-654-7862

AutoCAD SHX Text
authorized in writing by REAL Designs. REAL Designs

AutoCAD SHX Text
is not be held responsible for the architectural and

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Duplication, Reproduction, Copying, Sale, Rental,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Licensing, or any other distribution or use of these

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawing, any portion thereof, or the plans depicted 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Copyright REAL Designs, All Rights Reserved,

AutoCAD SHX Text
hereon is Strictly Prohibited unless expressly 

AutoCAD SHX Text
structural design in any way or matter.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000 Crawford St.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM #15764

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
JORGE E. GUTIERREZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
108623

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
J B FLEMING ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELGA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOYD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN MEADOW ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARDS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
9TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARUE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JETER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITY PARK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YANCEY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOODSON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1488

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°28'57"W 85.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°14'42"W 320.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N42°14'56"W  39.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65°38'56"W  91.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°47'56"W  36.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°25'56"E 435.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°41'33"E 67.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°58'56"W 107.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31°08'04"E      170.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S76°36'56"E 176.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25°54'29"W 64.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25°54'29"W 64.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR GAS



FM 14
88

MICHAEL DALE PARK AND LACEY PARK

RESIDUE OF

CALLED 0.1915 ACRE

(M.C.C.F. NO. 2018016442)

MICHAEL DALE PARK AND LACEY PARK

TR 1= 0.191 ACRE

TR 2= 0.040 ACRE

(M.C.C.F. NO. 2012115031))

CARRILLO BROTHERS CORPORATION
214,582 SQUARE FEET / 4.926 ACRES

(M.C.C.F. NO. 2016024538)

JERRY L. HENDRICKS
AND EULA D. HENDRICKS

CALLED 0.28 ACRE
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2016018554)

x 246.6

x 246.8

x 246.2

x 246.9

x 247.0

x 247.4

x 247.2

x 247.5

x 247.3

PP

10' H.L. & P. CO.

(VOL. 861, PG. 398 M.C.D.R.)

x 247.4

TP

CB

PP

250.01

250.59

251
.07

248.11

248.15

249.42

246
.88245

.03
246

.96

247
.33

247
.50

x 247.3

30"
 RCP

F.L.=
 24

4.7
6

CALLED TRACT 1
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2016024538)

CALLED TRACT 2
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2016024538)

 RICHARD M. THORMAN
CALLED 1.97 ACRE

(VOL. 433, PG 260 M.C.D.R.)

DAVID SWEARENGIN
 & JENNIFER SWEARENGIN

CALLED 6.25 ACRE
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2018033827)

JEFFREY NICHOLS
 & DEBORAH NICHOLS

CALLED 10.0 ACRE
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2005-073441)

NORRIS G SCHEXNIDER SR & 
MEMORIAL HOME ASSOCIATION

CALLED 3.50 ACRE
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2019022750)

YANCY DRIVE

CARRILLO BROTHERS CORPORATION
CALLED 0.49 ACRE - 60' RIGHT-OF-WAY

(M.C.C.F. NO. 2016024538)

MARC RANCOURT
CALLED 0.62 ACRE

(M.C.C.F. NO. 2016011914)

x 243.3

x 243.9

x 245.4

x 246.5

x 245.8

SWALE242.50

242.35

240.94

244.36

244.41
241.83

246.00

245.59

244.82 245.57

244.75

244.74

245.63

245.19
242.87

244.33

244
.34

x 242.8

x 245.6

x 246.4

x 246.7

x 246.7

x 246.9

x 243.8

x 245.5

x 246.4

x 246.9

x 246.9

x 247.0

x 242.8

x 244.7

x 245.4

x 246.2

x 246.4

x 246.8

x 241.0

x 241.7

x 242.8

x 244.1

x 244.5

x 245.9

x 239.4

x 241.4

x 242.6

x 242.8

x 243.8

x 244.3

x 244.9

x 246.0

x 245.4

247.58

x 247.2

x 246.6
TP

EB

244.42

244.80

245.26

245.64

246.19

246.92

247.58

248.59

246.62

245.58

243.93

241.54

245.40
243.03

245.00

245.94

244.13

246.77

PP

244.84
244.3 x

243.5 x

242.36

241.43

240.01

239.74

238.70

243.41

237.89

237.12

238.49

237.27

242.78

242.69

30" RCP

F.L.= 240.04

30" RCP

F.L.= 240.25

84" RCP

F.L.= 232.51

84" RCP

F.L.= 232.08

234.39

237.81

237.65

232.89

236.91

236.74

233.45 234.92

234.60

233.29 237.01

239.13

CALLED TRACT 3
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2016024538)

CALLED TRACT 4
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2016024538)

CALLED TRACT 5
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2016024538)

75
.01

'

 20
.22

'

75
.01

'

LUIS SILVA
AND MICHELLE SILVA

CALLED 0.93ACRE
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2018031597)

JERRY L. HENDRICKS
EULA D. HENDRICKS

CALLED 0.25ACRE
(M.C.C.F. NO. 2017009833)

24
6.6

3

24
6.8

0

24
6.5

2

247.07

247.16

247.06
247.00

246.91

246.61

24
6.6

8

24
7.0

1

24
6.5

5

x 246.4

x 245.4

x 246.4

x 243.7

x 243.7

x 242.8

x 243.1

x 242.0

x 242.1
x 237.6

x 239.8x 237.3

x 238.2

x 242.3

x 244.4

x 244.6

x 244.5

x 243.9

x 244.3

x 246.2

x 245.8

x 244.2

x 245.1

23
5.2

7

23
7.8

1

23
7.8

9

23
5.4

9
23

7.5
4

23
7.7

9

23
6.3

2
23

7.3
8

23
7.3

4

23
6.8

8
23

7.7
7

23
7.5

9

23
7.2

1
23

8.9
6

23
8.4

4

23
6.4

6
23

7.5
2

23
7.4

9

x 246.2
x 246.6

244
.08

244
.69

245
.61 x 245.9

244
.93

245
.39244

.82

12" RCP
F.L.= 244.71

12" RCP
F.L.= 243.72

BENCHMARK USED:
Floodplain Reference Mark Number 100195 is 
a N.G.S. brass disk stamped A1281, located 
from the intersection of FM 1488 and FM 
1774, southeast along FM 1774 0.4 miles to 
Nichols Sawmill Rd. South along Nichols 
Sawmill Rd. 0.8 miles to the benchmark on the 
right, in KeyMap 212N in the Spring Creek 
Watershed near stream J100-00-00. ELEV.= 
231.72 Feet, NAVD 1988, 2001 Adjusted. 

4615

A
N

D

L

S
TA

T E

R
O

S U R V
E

Y

T

E

XA

S

OF T EXA
S

Exhibit A
Tract 1: 2.211 Acres of Property ID R40491, being 2.211 acres of 
land situated in the Gamble Dawson Survey, Abstract No. 177 in 
Montgomery County, Texas 

Tract 2: 2.04 Acres of Property ID R40491, being 2.04 acres of 
land situated in the Gamble Dawson Survey, Abstract No. 177 in 
Montgomery County, Texas 

Tract 3: 0.16 Acres of Property ID R201670, being 0.16 acres of 
land situated in the Gamble Dawson Survey, Abstract No. 177 in 
Montgomery County, Texas 

Tract 4: 0.275 Acres of Property ID R201671, being 0.275 acres 
of land situated in the Gamble Dawson Survey, Abstract No. 177 
in Montgomery County, Texas 

Tract 5: 0.317 Acres of Property ID R201672, being 0.317 acres 
of land situated in the Gamble Dawson Survey, Abstract No. 177 
in Montgomery County, Texas 

(0.49 Acres of Right-of-Way is subtracted from total acreage)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION PER TRACT:



Current Zones: Auto-Urban Commercial (AC)
Industrial (IN)
Rural (RU)
Public Use (PU)

Proposed Zone: Auto-Urban Commercial (AC)

City of Magnolia Zoning Map

EXHIBIT B





Hearst Newspapers, LLC 

Order Confirmation

Customer Fax

Ad Order Number

Sales Rep.

Order Taker

Order Source

Customer

Customer Address

Payor Customer

Customer Account

Customer Phone

Payor Account Ordered By

Customer EMail

Special Pricing

PO Number

Tear Sheets

Invoice Text

Proofs Affidavits

Net Amount

Blind Box

Tax Amount

Promo Type

Ad Order Notes

Total Amount

Materials

Payment Method Payment Amount Amount Due

Payor Address

Payor Phone

0034237252
CITY OF MAGNOLIA

CITY OF MAGNOLIA

0630-HOU 20017370 20017370 Christian Gable

jvega 18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD

MAGNOLIA TX 773545864  USA

18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD

MAGNOLIA TX 773545864 USA

2813562266 2813562266

Rep

 1  0  1  

Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, R481609 and R40491

$79.61 $0.00 $79.61 Credit Card Pymt $0.00 $79.61 79.61

Gross Amount

Ad Attributes Ad Released Pick UpExternal Ad Number

Ad Number Ad Type Production Method Production Notes

0034237252-01 Legal AdBooker

No

Ad Size

2 X 11 li

Color

First Run Date Last Run DatePositionPlacementProduct 

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Cypress Creek Champions Wednesday, November 2, 2022 Wednesday, November 2, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Cypress Creek Cypress Wednesday, November 2, 2022 Wednesday, November 2, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Tomball Potpourri Wednesday, November 2, 2022 Wednesday, November 2, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHOU Online Wednesday, November 2, 2022 Thursday, December 1, 2022



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

October 12, 2022 

Jerry & Eula Hendricks 
PO Box 1475 
Navasota, TX 77868-1475 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 4.926 acres of land situated in the Gamble Dawson 
Survey, Abstract Number 177, containing Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, 
R481609, and R4049. 

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on September 
15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. The 
City had the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting online at: 

https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission reviewed the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B. They made a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A and Exhibit 
B from Industrial (IN), Public Use (PU), and Rural (RU) to Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) 
and the public hearing for the property listed on the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

October 12, 2022 

David Nunez 
1205 Goodson Rd 
Magnolia, TX 77355-5219 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 4.926 acres of land situated in the Gamble Dawson 
Survey, Abstract Number 177, containing Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, 
R481609, and R4049. 

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on September 
15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. The 
City will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting online 
at: https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission reviewed the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B. They will then make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A and Exhibit 
B from Industrial (IN), Public Use (PU), and Rural (RU) to Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) 
and the public hearing for the property listed on the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

October 12, 2022 

Luis & Michelle Silva 
PO Box 1436 
Roma, TX 78584-1436 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 4.926 acres of land situated in the Gamble Dawson 
Survey, Abstract Number 177, containing Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, 
R481609, and R4049. 

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on September 
15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. The 
City will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting online 
at: https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission reviewed the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B. They will then make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A and Exhibit 
B from Industrial (IN), Public Use (PU), and Rural (RU) to Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) 
and the public hearing for the property listed on the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

October 12, 2022 

Norris G Schexnider Sr Memorial Home Assoc. 
843 Levi Bend 
Magnolia, TX 77354-2581 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 4.926 acres of land situated in the Gamble Dawson 
Survey, Abstract Number 177, containing Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, 
R481609, and R4049. 

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on September 
15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. The 
City will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting online 
at: https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission reviewed the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B. They will then make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A and Exhibit 
B from Industrial (IN), Public Use (PU), and Rural (RU) to Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) 
and the public hearing for the property listed on the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

October 12, 2022 

Mario & Laura Rodriguez 
19206 FM 1488 
Magnolia, TX 77355-1657 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 4.926 acres of land situated in the Gamble Dawson 
Survey, Abstract Number 177, containing Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, 
R481609, and R4049. 

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on September 
15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. The 
City will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting online 
at: https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission reviewed the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B. They will then make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A and Exhibit 
B from Industrial (IN), Public Use (PU), and Rural (RU) to Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) 
and the public hearing for the property listed on the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

October 12, 2022 

David & Jennifer Swearengin 
12818 Bonnywood Ln 
Cypress, TX 77429-2202 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 4.926 acres of land situated in the Gamble Dawson 
Survey, Abstract Number 177, containing Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, 
R481609, and R4049. 

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on September 
15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. The 
City will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting online 
at: https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission reviewed the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B. They will then make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A and Exhibit 
B from Industrial (IN), Public Use (PU), and Rural (RU) to Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) 
and the public hearing for the property listed on the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

October 12, 2022 

Jeffrey & Deborah Nichols 
31902 Old Hempstead Rd 
Magnolia, TX 77355-1686 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 4.926 acres of land situated in the Gamble Dawson 
Survey, Abstract Number 177, containing Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, 
R481609, and R4049. 

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on September 
15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. The 
City will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting online 
at: https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission reviewed the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B. They will then make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A and Exhibit 
B from Industrial (IN), Public Use (PU), and Rural (RU) to Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) 
and the public hearing for the property listed on the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

October 12, 2022 

Cobalt 201 Realty LLC 
13707 Teal Shore Ct 
Houston, TX 77077-3422 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 4.926 acres of land situated in the Gamble Dawson 
Survey, Abstract Number 177, containing Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, 
R481609, and R4049. 

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on September 
15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. The 
City will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting online 
at: https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission reviewed the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B. They will then make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A and Exhibit 
B from Industrial (IN), Public Use (PU), and Rural (RU) to Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) 
and the public hearing for the property listed on the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

October 12, 2022 

Vernon & Valerie Sullins 
19207 FM 1488 Rd 
Magnolia, TX 77355-1658 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 4.926 acres of land situated in the Gamble Dawson 
Survey, Abstract Number 177, containing Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, 
R481609, and R4049. 

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on September 
15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. The 
City will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting online 
at: https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission reviewed the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B. They will then make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A and Exhibit 
B from Industrial (IN), Public Use (PU), and Rural (RU) to Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) 
and the public hearing for the property listed on the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

October 12, 2022 

Fry Business Inc. 
9461 W. Bellfort St. #B 
Houston, TX 77031-2308 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 4.926 acres of land situated in the Gamble Dawson 
Survey, Abstract Number 177, containing Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, 
R481609, and R4049. 

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on September 
15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. The 
City will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting online 
at: https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission reviewed the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B. They will then make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A and Exhibit 
B from Industrial (IN), Public Use (PU), and Rural (RU) to Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) 
and the public hearing for the property listed on the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

October 12, 2022 

Michael & Lacey Park 
34126 High Point Dr. 
Magnolia, TX 77355-1773 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 4.926 acres of land situated in the Gamble Dawson 
Survey, Abstract Number 177, containing Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, 
R481609, and R4049. 

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on September 
15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. The 
City will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting online 
at: https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission reviewed the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B. They will then make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A and Exhibit 
B from Industrial (IN), Public Use (PU), and Rural (RU) to Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) 
and the public hearing for the property listed on the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

October 12, 2022 

Barbara Schoppa 
PO Box 668 
Magnolia, TX 77353-0668 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 4.926 acres of land situated in the Gamble Dawson 
Survey, Abstract Number 177, containing Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, 
R481609, and R4049. 

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on September 
15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. The 
City will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting online 
at: https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission reviewed the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B. They will then make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A and Exhibit 
B from Industrial (IN), Public Use (PU), and Rural (RU) to Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) 
and the public hearing for the property listed on the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

October 12, 2022 

Paul Kirkpatrick 
PO Box 668 
Magnolia, TX 77353-0668 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 4.926 acres of land situated in the Gamble Dawson 
Survey, Abstract Number 177, containing Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, 
R481609, and R4049. 

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on September 
15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. The 
City will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting online 
at: https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission reviewed the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B. They will then make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A and Exhibit 
B from Industrial (IN), Public Use (PU), and Rural (RU) to Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) 
and the public hearing for the property listed on the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

October 12, 2022 

Marc Rancourt 
115 Yancey Drive 
Magnolia, TX 77355 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 4.926 acres of land situated in the Gamble Dawson 
Survey, Abstract Number 177, containing Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, 
R481609, and R4049. 

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on September 
15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. The 
City will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting online 
at: https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission reviewed the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B. They will then make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A and Exhibit 
B from Industrial (IN), Public Use (PU), and Rural (RU) to Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) 
and the public hearing for the property listed on the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  



City of Magnolia 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd. 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

(281) 356-2266

October 12, 2022 

Claude & Debbie Burk 
PO Box 411 
Magnolia, TX 77353-0411 

REZONING NOTIFICATION 

RE: The City of Magnolia will hold a public hearing in the Council Chambers at City Hall to 
consider the rezoning of approximately 4.926 acres of land situated in the Gamble Dawson 
Survey, Abstract Number 177, containing Property ID R201670, R201671, R201672, 
R481609, and R4049. 

The City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on September 
15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. The 
City will also have the agenda with the rezoning posted 72 hours before the meeting online 
at: https://www.cityofmagnolia.com. 

The Commission reviewed the rezoning of the property described in the attached Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B. They will then make a recommendation to City Council.  

The City of Magnolia City Council will hold a final public hearing on the rezoning on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 7 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 18111 Buddy 
Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354.  

Texas Local Govt. Code Ch. 211 requires a written notification to property owners 
within 200 feet of the property on which the zoning change is proposed.  

You are hereby notified of the rezoning application for the property on Exhibit A and Exhibit 
B from Industrial (IN), Public Use (PU), and Rural (RU) to Auto-Urban Commercial (AC) 
and the public hearing for the property listed on the attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  



 1 

City Council Agenda Item 
Administration Department 

 
 
From: City Planning – Christian Gable, Coordinator 
 
Date requested for City Council consideration: November 8, 2022 
 
Subject: Magnolia Ridge Forest, Section 17, Final Plat, +/- 50.434 Acres 
 
Proceeding:  
Degree of importance: □ Critical   X Significant   □ Elective 
 

FINANCIAL APPROVAL 
 

Expenditure Required:  N/A    Amount Budgeted:   $0.00 
Appropriation Required: ____$0.00______  Source of Funds:   N/A__________ 
 
 

SUMMARY/ORIGINATING CAUSE 
 
  Comments were returned to City Engineer for review on 8/8. Continued conversation 
between applicant and City Engineer occurred before Letter of No Objection was issued 
on 10/14. 
 

IMMINENT CONSEQUENCES / BENEFIT TO COMMUNITY 
 
Increased tax revenues. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Approve Magnolia Ridge Forest, Section 17, Final Plat, +/- 50.434 Acres. 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 
Final Plat 



 

October 14, 2022 

Mr. Don Doering 

City Administrator 

City of Magnolia 

18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard 

Magnolia, Texas 77354 

 

Reference: Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17 –Final Plat Review 

  City of Magnolia  

AEI Job No. 221008.80-001 

Dear Mr. Doering: 

We received the revised final plat and supporting documents for the proposed Magnolia Ridge Forest 

Section 17 development on October 10, 2022.  On behalf of the City of Magnolia (the “City”), we have 

reviewed the submitted documents and offer no objection to the approval of this project, subject to 

the following comments: 

1. If any portion of this development may change at a future date, the City reserves the right to 

review and approve the proposed changes before initiating the change.  

2. Final plat shall be signed and sealed by a Professional Surveyor licensed in Texas.  

3. Obtain all applicable utility and governmental agency signatures. 

4. Provide the City Engineer with an electronic copy of the final recorded plat.  

Please make all the revisions as requested and submit a revised set of plans to this office for final 

approval. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the undersigned 

or Michael A. Kurzy, P.E., at (281) 350-7027.   

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Cristin Emshoff, MUP, ENV SP 

Urban Planner  

 

AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

TBPELS Registration No. F-21783 

 

XC: Ms. Christian Gable – City of Magnolia - Planning Coordinator 

 Mr. Burt Smith – City of Magnolia – Director of Public Works 

Mr. Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Mr. Robel E. Giackero, P.E. – AEI Engineering, A Baxter and Woodman Company 

Mr. Alexis Santibanes – LJA Engineering, Inc. 

 



asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
Lennar Homes of Texas Land and Construction

asantibanes
Text Box
M/I Homes of Houston, LLC

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
10720 W. Sam Houston Parkway North, Suite 100

asantibanes
Text Box
&

asantibanes
Text Box
&

asantibanes
Text Box
681 Greens Parkway, Suite 220

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
(832) 678-2500          &(281) 875-1000

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
Ciro Ariza

asantibanes
Text Box
713-953-5293

asantibanes
Text Box
Cariza@lja.com

asantibanes
Text Box
Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17



asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
A subdivision of 50.434 acres of land situated in The Edward Taylor Survey, Abstract 554, City of Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
50.434

asantibanes
Text Box
Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17



asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
A subdivision of 50.434 acres of land situated in The Edward Taylor Survey, Abstract 554, City of Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
BEING A REPLAT OF RESERVE "C", MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST SECTION 7, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN CABINET Z, SHEETS 7557-7561, MAP ECORDS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS, A REPLAT OF RESERVES "D" AND "F", MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST SECTION 12, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN CABINET Z, SHEET 7549-7552 MAP RECORDS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS AND A REPLAT OF RESERVES "A" AND "C", MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST SECTION 14, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN CABINET Z, SHEETS 8113-8116, MAP RECORDS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS.

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17



asantibanes
Line

asantibanes
Text Box
4/25/2022

asantibanes
Text Box
Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17



0 150 300 600

North A  C o n c e p t  P l a n  f o r

MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST
±369.8 Acres of Land

Magnolia, Texas
Project #:  2025-07001

Single Family
Residential Yield

45’ x 125’
50’ x 125’
60’ x 125’

TOTAL

±255.8 Ac.
±96.7 Ac.
±17.3 Ac.

±369.8 Ac.

71.2%
24.8%

4.0%

100.0%

890 Lots
311 Lots

49 Lots

1,250 Lots

M/IHomes

P r e p a r e d  F o r :

R e f e r e n c e  D a t e :  0 2 . 1 7 . 2 0 2 2

© Copyright 2022 LJA Engineering, Inc. Drawings, written 
material, and design concepts provided is considered 
property of LJA & shall not be reproduced in part or whole in 
any form or format without written consent of LJA.

This exhibit is an illustrative representation for presentation 
purposes only and should not be used for computation or 
construction purposes.  The information provided within 
should be considered a graphic representation to aid in 
determining plan components and relationships and is 
subject to change without notice.  All property boundaries, 
easements, road alignments, drainage, �ood plains, 
environmental issues and other information shown is 
approximate and should not be relied upon for any purpose.  
No warranties, express or implied, concerning the actual 
design, accuracy, location, and character of the facilities 
shown on this exhibit are intended. 

3600 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S, Suite 600
Houston, Texas  77042

713.953.5200

P L A N N I N G  &
L A N D S C A P E
A R C H I T E C T U R E

Section 4
35 lots

(45’ x 125’)
±7.9 Ac.

Section 9
32 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±7.7 Ac.

Section 1
36 lots

(45’ x 125’)
7 lots

(60’ x 125’)
±14.8 Ac.

PARK
±3.1 AC.

M
AGNO

LIA RIDGE BLVD. (100’ R.O.W
)

MAGNOLIA BEND. (80’ R.O.W)

Section 10
90 lots

(45’ x 125’)
±27.2 Ac.

Section 7
39 lots

(45’ x 125’)
±19.8 Ac.

Section 3
21 lots

(60’ x 125’)
±7.0 Ac.

Section 2
25 lots

(50’ x 120’)
±6.0 Ac.

Section 8
27 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±6.1 Ac.

Section 5
25 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±7.1 Ac.

Section 6
21 lots

(60’ x 125’)
±5.8 Ac.

MAGNOLIA BLVD. (  F.M. 1774 )

Section 11
112 lots

(45’ x 120’)
±26.1 Ac.

Section 13
47 lots

(45’ x 120)
±13.0 Ac.

Section 12
58 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±28.3 Ac.

Lift
Station Section 14

72 lots
(45’ x 120)
±20.7 Ac.

Section 15
78 lots

(45 x 120’)
±27.4 Ac.

Section 17
91 lots

(50 x 120’)
±29.2  Ac.

Section 16
53 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±12.3 Ac.

Section 19
149 lots

(45 x 120’)
±33.7 Ac.

Section 18
103  lots

(45 x 120’)
±27.6 Ac.

Section 20
129 lots

(45 x 120’)
±41.3 Ac.

Section 4
35 lots

(45’ x 125’)
±7.9 Ac.

Section 9
32 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±7.7 Ac.

Section 1
36 lots

(45’ x 125’)
7 lots

(60’ x 125’)
±14.8 Ac.

PARK
±3.1 AC.

M
AGNO

LIA RIDGE BLVD. (100’ R.O.W
)

MAGNOLIA BEND. (80’ R.O.W)

Section 10
90 lots

(45’ x 125’)
±27.2 Ac.

Section 7
39 lots

(45’ x 125’)
±19.8 Ac.

Section 3
21 lots

(60’ x 125’)
±7.0 Ac.

Section 2
25 lots

(50’ x 120’)
±6.0 Ac.

Section 8
27 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±6.1 Ac.

Section 5
25 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±7.1 Ac.

Section 6
21 lots

(60’ x 125’)
±5.8 Ac.

MAGNOLIA BLVD. (  F.M. 1774 )

Section 11
112 lots

(45’ x 120’)
±26.1 Ac.

Section 13
47 lots

(45’ x 120)
±13.0 Ac.

Section 12
58 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±28.3 Ac.

Lift
Station Section 14

72 lots
(45’ x 120)
±20.7 Ac.

Section 15
78 lots

(45 x 120’)
±27.4 Ac.

Section 17
91 lots

(50 x 120’)
±29.2  Ac.

Section 16
53 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±12.3 Ac.

Section 19
149 lots

(45 x 120’)
±33.7 Ac.

Section 18
103 lots

(45 x 120’)
±27.6 Ac.

Section 20
129 lots

(45 x 120’)
±41.3 Ac.

<----------------------



VICINITY MAP

LJA Engineering, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042               T.B.P.E.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

FINAL PLAT OF
MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST

SECTION 17









 1 

City Council Agenda Item 
Administration Department 

 
 
From: City Planning – Christian Gable, Coordinator 
 
Date requested for City Council consideration: November 8, 2022 
 
Subject: Mustang Ridge, Section 3, Final Plat, +/- 25.522 Acres 
 
Proceeding:  
Degree of importance: □ Critical   X Significant   □ Elective 
 

FINANCIAL APPROVAL 
 

Expenditure Required:  N/A    Amount Budgeted:   $0.00 
Appropriation Required: ____$0.00______  Source of Funds:   N/A__________ 
 
 

SUMMARY/ORIGINATING CAUSE 
 
  Comments were returned to City Engineer for review on 8/8/. Continued conversation 
between applicant and City Engineer occurred before Letter of No Objection was issued 
on 9/22. 
 

IMMINENT CONSEQUENCES / BENEFIT TO COMMUNITY 
 
Increased tax revenues. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Approve Mustang Ridge, Section 3, Final Plat, +/- 25.522 Acres. 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 
Final Plat 



 

September 22, 2022 

Mr. Don Doering 

City Administrator 

City of Magnolia 

18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard 

Magnolia, Texas 77354 

Reference: Mustang Ridge Section 3 Final Plat No Objection Letter 

  City of Magnolia  

AEI Job No. 220991.80-001 

Dear Mr. Doering: 

We received the final plat documentation for Mustang Ridge Section 3 on September 14, 2022.  On 

behalf of the City of Magnolia, we have reviewed the submitted documents and have no objections to 

the approval of this project, subject to the following comments:  

1. If any portion of this development may change at a future date, the City reserves the right to 

review and approve the proposed changes before initiating the change.  

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the undersigned or 

Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. at (281) 350-7027.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Cristin Emshoff, MUP, ENV SP 

Urban Planner 

AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

TBPELS Registration No. F-21783 

 

XC: Ms. Christian Gable – City of Magnolia - Planning Coordinator 

 Mr. Burt Smith – City of Magnolia – Director of Public Works 

Mr. Michael A. Kurzy, P.E. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Mr. Robel E. Giackero, PE. – AEI Engineering, a Baxter & Woodman Company 

Mr. Zach Zarse – LJA Engineering 



1 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

Final Plat Application Form 

This form shall be submitted with each application for a final plat. 

 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Applicant      Property Owner (if different) 

 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Name       Name 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Street Address      Street Address 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip      City, State Zip 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Phone       Phone 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Fax       Fax 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
E-mail       E-mail 

 

Architect (if different)     Engineer/Land Surveyor (if different) 

 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Name       Name 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Street Address      Street Address 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
City, State Zip      City, State Zip 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Phone       Phone 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Fax       Fax 

 

___________________________________  _______________________________________ 
E-mail       E-mail 



2 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

PROPERTY PROFILE 

 

 

Legal Description ______________________________________________________________________ 

   (Subdivision)  (Lot)  (Block) 

 

Current Zoning ________________________________ 

 

Present Use of Property 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Proposed Use of the Property 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Total Area of Site _____________ 

  



3 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

1. Description of existing property. If the property has been previously subdivided, provided the lot(s), 

block(s), and subdivision name. If the property has been subdivided, provide the metes and bounds 

description: 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Description of proposed property change, including lot numbers, name, etc. 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Required Information 

□ Three (3) copies of the final plat; minimum 20 in. x 24 in. size Mylar originals sealed by a state of 

Texas registered surveyor 

□ Twelve (12) copies in black or blue line copies of the original Mylar final plat 

□ Twelve (12) copies of a “letter of explanation” explaining the details of the final plat 

□ One (1) copy in blue or black line of all originals in 11 in. x 17 in. size 

□ All fees 

□ One (1) Adobe Acrobat PDF of each page presented to the City for review 

□ Owner affidavit of no conveyance of any interest and that no additional liens exist on the land within 

the plat since the date of the original title opinion (title search) 

□ Tax certificates; City, County, and School 

□ Final plans and specifications for all required improvements 

□ Vicinity map 

□ North arrow 

□ Revision date 

□ Legal description 

□ Scale 

□ Contour lines (at one-foot intervals) 

□ Tabulations that include: 

□ The number of lots in the subdivision 

□ The size of the parcel 

□ The number of dwelling units proposed (provided on a separated attached description) 

□ The number of square feet of nonresidential floor area proposed, by generalized use (provided 

on a separate attached description) 

□ Water available for fire protection 

□ Use and ownership of abutting parcels or lots 

□ Location and dimensions (including all curve data, the lengths of all arcs, radii, internal angles, points 

of curvature, lengths and bearings of tangents) of: 

□ Right-of-way, streets, alleys, railroads, lots, open space, parks, protected natural resources, and 

buffers 

□ Utility and access easements 

□ Private access easements 



4 
 

Project Name: _______________  Subdivision: __________________ Reviewer: ____________________ 
 

□ The outer boundary lines of the parcel proposed for subdivision, with accurate distances, angles, 

and true bearings if available, and the exact location width of all recorded streets and ways 

intersecting the boundaries of the parcel being platted 

□ Distances and angles, or true bearings if available, to the established street lines or official 

monuments, which shall be accurately described on the plat 

□ Proposed names of streets 

□ Linear footage of proposed new right-of-way 

□ All block indications, if any; lot numbers; all individual areas designated by number or letter, and lots 

in new subdivision, numbered consecutively 

□ The accurate location, material, type and description of all permanent control monuments. Where 

no established bench mark exists, show permanent bench marks that have been established on the 

property based on mean sea level datum and shown on the plat 

□ Delineation and area of special use areas, including the location and size of proposed parks, 

playgrounds, protected resources and open spaces, sites for places of public assembly (including 

schools) or other special uses of land to be considered for dedication to public use, and of all 

property that may be granted by deed and covenants for the common use of the property owners in 

the subdivision, along with statements for responsibility for maintenance. Actual use descriptions 

must be provided on a separate attached description 

□ Proposed generalized use of lots (e.g., mixed-use, single-family attached, multi-family, industrial, 

commercial or office, or institutional), provided on a separate attached description 

□ Proposed location, size, and linear footage of proposed potable water lines, provided on a separate 

utility sheet 

□ Proposed location, size, and linear footage of natural gas lines, provided on a separate utility sheet 

□ Proposed location, size, and linear footage of sanitary sewer lines and sewerage facilities, except 

individual treatment systems provided on utility and street construction plans 

□ Proposed location of fire hydrants, provided on utility and street construction plans 

□ If the proposed subdivision is to be constructed in several phases, a staging plan that shows how the 

subdivision improvements will be phased. Anticipated time lines for construction of the 

improvements shall be provided on a separate attached description 

□ If the proposed subdivision is one of several phases, conceptual plans for the other phases 

□ Traffic study (if necessary) 

□ All required notes, certifications, and signatures   

 

 

I, ___________________________ (print or type name), certify with my signature below that the 

information included in my submittal packet is complete, true, and correct, to the best of my knowledge. 

 

______________________________________    __________________________ 

Signature of Applicant       Date 

zzarse
Single Door



VICINITY MAP

NN

FINAL PLAT OF
MUSTANG RIDGE

SECTION 3

N

LJA Engineering, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway                   Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042               T.B.P.E.L.S. Firm No. 10194382





N













 

 

Detention Pond & Storm Water Pump Station 
Maintenance and Inspection Plan 

for 
HEB FM 1488 & Spur 149 

 

City of Magnolia 
Montgomery County 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LJA Engineering, Inc. 
1904 W Grand Parkway N, Suite 100 

Katy, Texas 77449 
Telephone: 713.953.5200 

Fax: 713.953.5026 
 

LJA Job Number 1455-1902  
LJA Firm Registration No. F-1386 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OCTOBER 2022 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3D840151-D7F9-49FA-98A1-6D66502DD4FB



 

W:\LAND\1455\1902 HEB Magnolia 02 Fm1488 & Spur149\Documents\Maintenance & Inspection Agreement                                            Page 4-1 

FM 1488 & SPUR 149 DETENTION POND AND STORM WATER PUMP STATION 
MAINTENANCE & INSPECTION PLAN 

 
HEB Grocery Store # 767 

 13663 FM 1488 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

 
1.  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
This document is intended to layout the plan for maintenance and Inspection of the facilities serving 
the Site. This is a guideline to be used throughout the life of the property. 
 
2.  SITE DESCRIPTION 
 

A. Site Location 
 

HEB FM 1488 & Spur 149 consists of 18.94 acres of land located in City of Magnolia, 

Montgomery County, Texas. The tract lies in the southwest corner of FM 1488 and Spur 149 

Rd.  

 

B. Owner Information 
 

HEB Grocery Company, L.P. 
646 South Main, South Building, 1st Floor 
San Antonia, Texas 78204 
(210) 938-8892 

 
3.  MAINTENANCE PLAN 
 
The following maintenance and inspection requirements will be performed for the identified BMPs 
used on the property. Table A-1 in Appendix A schedules all maintenance activities on the site and 
will be used to insure regular and timely maintenance for structural measures. 
 

A. Detention Pond 
 
The proposed side-slopes of the detention pond will be constructed at varying slopes with a 
maximum of 4 horizontal to 1 vertical and constructed with the appropriate native soils found 
on-site. Grass and seeding will be placed on the side slopes for additional slope stability and 
the pond will have a maintenance berm of adequate width for private maintenance operations.  
 
HEB will be responsible for maintaining their private property including the on-site detention 
pond. Fertilizer and herbicides will be applied only when necessary and in accordance with 
manufacturer’s specifications within the dry detention pond. The pond will be mowed at least 
once every six (6) months or as needed. 
 
Fertilizer and herbicides will be applied within the channel only as necessary and in 
accordance with manufacturer’s specifications. HEB or its agent shall mow all planted areas 
twice a year or as required to maintain maximum height of six (6) inches. Mowing shall be 
done with approved mowing machines in such a manner that will leave a vegetation height 
between three (3) and four (4) inches. Grass litter resulting from mowing operations shall be 
raked and properly disposed of in an approved disposal facility. 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3D840151-D7F9-49FA-98A1-6D66502DD4FB



 

W:\LAND\1455\1902 HEB Magnolia 02 Fm1488 & Spur149\Documents\Maintenance & Inspection Agreement                                            Page 4-2 

 
 
B. Storm Water Pump Station 
 
HEB will be financially responsible for the maintenance of the Storm Water Pump Station. The 
City of Magnolia Public Works will perform routine maintenance stipulated within the 
operations and maintenance manual for the pump station. The owner’s manual for the Pump 
Station will be provided. City of Magnolia will notify HEB prior to performing maintenance 
should costs exceed $ 5,000. 
 
C. Non-Structural – Litter Control and Waste Materials 
 
HEB will be responsible for maintaining any trash receptacles or other materials that are 
needed for proper management of commercial/store & fuel station waste materials. The trash 
will be collected and removed by a licensed waste management provider. Tasks include; 
 
Secure lids on trash receptacles or place them under cover 
Only dispose of permitted materials in trash receptacles 
Recycling 
Compositing of clipped vegetation 
Control litter from becoming floatables 
 

4.  INSPECTION PLAN 
 
HEB or its agent will designate a qualified person or persons to perform the following inspection for 
the identified control measures used on the property.  
 

A. Monthly Inspection Report 
 
The designated personal shall perform monthly inspections and file the reports on-site. 
 

B. Non-Structural Controls 
 
The designated person will perform visual inspections of the site every month. An 
inspection form will be filled out by the person(s) performing the inspection and filed on-
site. The form will include the inspector’s name, address and qualifications. The detention 
pond area will be inspected for the following: 
• Proper litter control (trash receptacles have secure lids or under cover) 
• Proper landscaping, fertilizer and pesticide practices  
 
The inspector will note the date that any maintenance or repairs have been performed 
since the last inspection. Black inspection checklists can be found at the end of this letter.  
 

C. Structural Controls 
 
Visual inspection of the dry storm water quality facility will be performed by the designated 
person once a month and after rainfall event of 1/2 inch or more in a 24-hour period. An 
inspection form will be filled out by the person(s) performing the inspection and filed on-
site. The form will include the following information: 
 
• Inspectors name, address, and qualifications 
• Description of inspection of the detention facility for litter, debris, vegetation 

maintenance and erosion 
• Description of the inspection and remove debris and sedimentation from constriction 

orifices and trash screen in the dry detention basin 
• Inspect all structures for failure and maintenance of repair of same 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3D840151-D7F9-49FA-98A1-6D66502DD4FB



 

W:\LAND\1455\1902 HEB Magnolia 02 Fm1488 & Spur149\Documents\Maintenance & Inspection Agreement                                            Page 4-3 

• Note the date, any maintenance or repairs that have been performed since the last 
inspection, any standing water in the basin, the amount of rain produced in the last 
rainfall event, and the time since that event 

D. Annual Inspection Report 
 
Annual inspections of the dry detention basin and Pump Station will be performed by the 
Engineer of Record. An inspection report will be written and filed on-site. The report will be 
written to assess the effectiveness of all current control measures, non- structural and 
structural and address any changes that need to be made. The report will include the 
following information: 
 
• Engineer’s name, address, and qualifications 
• Status of proper litter control (trash receptacles have secure lids or under cover) 
• Status of proper landscaping, fertilizer, and pesticide practices 
• Description of inspection the basin for litter, debris, vegetation needs, 

integrity of any structural components, erosion problems, and sediment 
accumulation and maintenance or repair of same 

• Assess the effectiveness of the current BMPs, non-structural and structural, to 
control floatables, suspended solids, and other pollutants 

• Note the date, any maintenance or repairs that have been performed since the 
last inspection, any standing water in the basin, the amount of rain produced 
in the last rainfall event, and the time since that event 

• Inspect concrete slope pavement for excessive cracking and vegetation with joints 
or cracks 

• Inspect the facility bottom and non-paved areas which drain into the facility for 
adequate vegetative coverage 

In order to protect the proposed outfall from becoming clogged with debris, the 
Owner will be required to inspect this regularly and remove any debris from the trash 
screen and wire mesh. 

 
5.  STORM WATER QUALITY DRY POND DESIGN CALCULATIONS 
 
Detention facilities are required in accordance with the City of Magnolia design standards. Dry 
detention will be provided in order to make the best use of the land and to minimize construction costs. 
The facilities are detailed in the construction plans. No storm water quality volume calculations are 
requested for this dry detention pond. 
 
6.  CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
 
In accordance with the Regulations, the Engineer of record shall complete an As-Built 
Certification form (supplied by the City Engineer) stating that all Features (structural controls) in 
the maintenance Plan are in accordance with the approved plans upon the completion and 
subsequent inspection of the facilities. The Permitee (Owner) shall submit this form to the City 
Engineer for approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3D840151-D7F9-49FA-98A1-6D66502DD4FB



W:\LAND\1455\1902 HEB Magnolia 02 Fm1488 & Spur149\Documents\Maintenance & Inspection Agreement   Page 4-4 

Signature Page 

In Witness whereof, the parties have caused this maintenance & Inspection Agreement to 
be executed by their authorized representatives as of this _________ day of _______2022. 

Signed for and on behalf of  
HEB Grocery Company, L.P. 

________________________ 
Name: 
Title: 
Date:  

Signed for and on behalf of 
City of Magnolia 

_______________________ 
Name: 
Title: 
Date 

Benjamin Scott
Vice President of Real Estate
October 3, 2022

3rd October

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3D840151-D7F9-49FA-98A1-6D66502DD4FB



 

 

 

APPENDIX A 
 
 

FORMS 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3D840151-D7F9-49FA-98A1-6D66502DD4FB



 

  

 

Table A-1: Maintenance and Inspection Schedule for FM 1488 & SPUR 149 DETENTION 
POND AND STORM WATER PUMP STATION 
 
 

Maintenance Activity Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

Structural Controls             

Sediment Removal X      X      

Replacement of the Storm 
Boom 

X      X      

Non Structural Controls             

Litter Pick Up X X X X X X X X X X X X 

Inspections (All Controls)             

Monthly X X X X X X X X X X X X 

Annual            X 

* The skimmer basket should be checked for operations after moderate rainfall of 0.5" or at least once a month.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3D840151-D7F9-49FA-98A1-6D66502DD4FB



 

  

 

INSPECTION REPORT FOR 
FM 1488 & SPUR 149 DETENTION POND AND STORM WATER PUMP STATION 

MAINTENANCE & INSPECTION PLAN 
HEB Grocery Store # 767 

 13663 FM 1488 
Magnolia, Texas 77354 

  
DATE:      INSPECTOR:       
  
INSPECTOR QUALIFICATIONS:          
  
SITE CONDITIONS:  
  

  
POLLUTANT CONTROL  

  
IN CONFORMANCE  

  
EFFECTIVE  

 
Skimmer Baskets 

  
YES/NO (See Below)  

  
YES/NO (See Below)  

  
Storm Boom 

  
YES/NO (See Below)  

  
YES/NO (See Below)  

 
Trash Rack/Floatables Collection Screen 

  
YES/NO (See Below)  

  
YES/NO (See Below)  

  
Fertilizer Use  

  
YES/NO (See Below)  

  
YES/NO (See Below)  

  
Landscape Practices  

  
YES/NO (See Below)  

  
YES/NO (See Below)  

  
Container Storage  

  
YES/NO (See Below)  

  
YES/NO (See Below)  

 
 VIOLATIONS NOTED:  (Explain each "NO" circled above) 
 
RECOMMENDED REMEDIAL ACTIONS:  
 
COMMENTS:  
  
Based on the results of the inspection, necessary control modifications shall be implemented within 7 calendar 
days.  These reports shall be kept on file as part of the detention pond maintenance & inspection for at least 
three years from the date of completion and submission of the Notice of Termination.   
  
Certification Statement  
  
"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or 
supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and 
evaluated the information submitted.  Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or 
those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete.  I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting 
false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.  

 Name:             
Address:              
Telephone:             
Site location:             

  
INSPECTOR:        DATE:      

                           (Signature) 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3D840151-D7F9-49FA-98A1-6D66502DD4FB



ENG I N EE R I NG

drivera
Callout
8-inch waterline

drivera
Callout
8-inch x 12-inch TS&V

drivera
Callout
Included in Crostex Scope

drivera
Text Box
Crostex ScopeRain for Rent ScopeGemini scopeCity scope

drivera
Rectangle

drivera
Line

drivera
Line

drivera
Callout
3,000 gallon hydrotank & Air compressor

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
PolyLine

drivera
Highlight

drivera
PolyLine

drivera
PolyLine

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Callout
20,000 gallon temp potable storage tank

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Snapshot

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Callout
Control panel

drivera
Callout
End of gemini scope is at end of pre-made header on skid

drivera
Callout
End of gemini scope is at end of pre-made header on skid. Rain for rent to connect

drivera
Ellipse

drivera
Ellipse

drivera
Line

drivera
Line

drivera
Callout
Suction header

drivera
Callout
Pressure header

drivera
Callout
8-inch waterline (To Mill creek) laid above grade

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Ellipse

drivera
Line

drivera
Callout
Automated Clay valve

drivera
Callout
AEI we need you to confirm if there is a valve between this waterline tap and the well drillers stuff. If not no big deal just need to make our tap on the 16-inch line

drivera
Rectangle

drivera
Callout
City supplied Generator

drivera
Text Box
City to connect Generator to the control panel. System to operate at 75psi distribution head

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Text Box
Gemini to provide 1 load of wood mats for hydro tank

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Highlight

drivera
Line

drivera
Line

drivera
Text Box
Automated Clay valve to function off the the tank level and will open or close based on the level within the tanks. City to specify specific limits for levels at install.

drivera
Callout
City scope already contracted with R&B group























  

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

The City of Magnolia is updating the Unified Development Code.  Currently, most projects 

require development and utility agreements for approval, which indicates a code review is 

necessary.  The purpose is to provide clarity, a more streamlined approach, and a clear direction 

of the rules to the development community, reducing the amount of review time necessary to 

approve each project.  

 

A list of task force members is proposed to update the Unified Development Code.  Key 

community members involved with the planning and zoning chapters of the code are identified 

for this group.  At every meeting, the task force members work together to make the code more 

user-friendly for everyone, with clear rules and help remove barriers that prevent a streamlined 

process for development.  

The recommended Unified Development Code Update members include:  

 

• Scott Shelburne, City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Committee Chair 

• Robert Barker, City of Magnolia Planning and Zoning Member 

• Christian Gable, City of Magnolia Planning Coordinator  

• Rachel Steele, City of Magnolia Economic Development Coordinator 

• Don Doering, City of Magnolia City Administrator 

• Doc Dantzer, City of Magnolia Resident 

• Barbara Gardner, City of Magnolia Resident  

• Katy Harris, LJA Engineering Associate Principal Planner 

• Cam Miller, Project Manager, Quiddity  

• Cristin Emshoff, Urban Planner in the City Engineer’s Office, AEI Engineering 

 

































































































mkurzy
Callout
or when in the opinion of the Mayor/designee the risk to the public water supply necessitates implementation of the various stages. This opinion may be based on pressures available in the system and not just capacity.

mkurzy
Callout
or when in the opinion of the Mayor/designee the risk to the public water supply is appropriately reduced.



mkurzy
Callout
or when in the opinion of the Mayor/designee the risk to the public water supply is appropriately reduced.

mkurzy
Callout
or when in the opinion of the Mayor/designee the risk to the public water supply is appropriately reduced.

mkurzy
Callout
or when in the opinion of the Mayor/designee the risk to the public water supply is appropriately reduced.



mkurzy
Callout
or when in the opinion of the Mayor/designee the risk to the public water supply is appropriately reduced.

mkurzy
Callout
and when in the opinion of the Mayor/designee the risk to the public water supply is appropriately reduced.

mkurzy
Line







mkurzy
Callout
We might want to allow use under special permit.











 

 

HOUSTON- GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL 
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Street: 3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120, Houston, TX 77027  Mail: P.O. Box 22777, Houston, Texas 77227-2777 
Phone: (713) 627-3200  Fax: (713) 993-2414  Web: h-gac.com  Social: @HouGalvAreaCog 

 

      October 13, 2022 

 
 
Dear General Law City Mayor: 
 
 Although we have not received notification from your city designating its representative and 
alternate on H-GAC's 2023 General Assembly, we do want your city to participate in selecting the 
General Law Cities representatives on the 2023 H-GAC Board of Directors.  Therefore, we hope that 
you can join us as your city's representative to help select two General Law Cities representatives and 
two alternates to serve on H-GAC's 2022 Board of Directors.  To accomplish this important business 
and to update you on H-GAC program activities of interest, City of Pattison Mayor Joe Garcia and 
City of Waller Council Member Nancy Arnold, current General Law Cities representatives on the H-
GAC Board of Directors, have called a dinner meeting for: 
 
  DATE:  Thursday, November 10, 2022 
  PLACE: Embassy Suites Houston West – Katy (I-10 and Park 10) 
    Rice Ballroom – 2nd Floor 
    16435 Katy Freeway 
    Houston, TX  77094 
  TIME:  6:30 p.m.—Cash Bar Reception 
    7:00 p.m.—Dinner 
    8:00 p.m.—Business Meeting 
  COST:  $55.00 per person 
 
 I hope you will take a moment now to indicate your attendance plans on the attached response 
form, by registering online on the H-GAC website at https://www.h-gac.com/events/general-law-cities-
caucus, or by calling Cynthia Jones at 713-993-4591.  If you will not be able to attend on November 
10, we would appreciate you contacting another elected member of your governing body so that your 
city's vote can be cast in designating the General Law Cities representatives on H-GAC's Board of 
Directors. 
 
 I look forward to visiting with you on November 10 and exchanging ideas about how H-GAC 
can better serve your city. 
 
  

Sincerely, 
      
 
 
      Chuck Wemple 
 
CW/cj 
 
Attachment 
cc:  City Secretary  

https://www.h-gac.com/events/general-law-cities-caucus
https://www.h-gac.com/events/general-law-cities-caucus


2022_GL Caucus RSVP Form 

RESPONSE 
 

GENERAL LAW CITIES CAUCUS 
 

Thursday, November 10, 2022 
6:30 p.m. Reception 

7:00 p.m. Dinner 
8:00 p.m. Business Meeting 

 
EMBASSY SUITES HOUSTON WEST - KATY 

Rice Ballroom – 2nd Floor 
16435 Katy Freeway 

Houston, Texas 77094 
(Complimentary Self-Parking) 

 
DELEGATE 
Or ALTERNATE: ___________________________________________________ 
 
Title:   ___________________________________________________ 
 
City:   ___________________________________________________ 
 
Spouse/Guest          ___________________________________________________ 
 

�  YES, I WILL BE ABLE TO ATTEND 
�  NO, I WILL NOT BE ABLE TO ATTEND 

 
�  I will require ______ (number) vegetarian meal(s). 

 
Cost of the dinner is $55.00 per person 

Payment enclosed:  _____ 

I will pay with credit card: _____ (Go to https://www.h-gac.com/events/general-law-cities-caucus) 

Payment must be made in advance.  Registration and payment by credit card (Visa and 
MasterCard only) can be made online.  To register and pay by phone, call Cynthia at 713-
993-4591 or mail in your registration form and check made payable to H-GAC to: 
 

Houston-Galveston Area Council 
Attn:  Cynthia Jones 
3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 100 
Houston, TX  77027 
(Please add General Law Caucus in the memo line) 

 
PLEASE FAX THIS FORM to 713-993-2414 or contact Cynthia Jones at 713-993-4591, or 
email cynthia.jones@h-gac.com by Monday, November 7th.  Cancellations received after 
Monday, November 7th are subject to billing. 
 

https://www.h-gac.com/events/general-law-cities-caucus
mailto:cynthia.jones@h-gac.com


DesForm GL and HR 

DESIGNATION OF REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE 

HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL 

2023 GENERAL ASSEMBLY 

************************************** 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of __________________________, Texas, 

that _________________________________ be, and is hereby designated as its 

Representative to the GENERAL ASSEMBLY of the Houston-Galveston Area Council for the 

year 2023. 

 

FURTHER, that the Official Alternate authorized to serve as the voting representative should 

the hereinabove named representative become ineligible, or should he/she resign, is 

_____________________________________. 

 

THAT the Executive Director of the Houston-Galveston Area Council be notified of the 

designation of the hereinabove named representative and alternate. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED, this __________ day of _____________________________, 2022. 

 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By:  _________________________________ 



Hydrants/Blow-offs done 15

Turn Off's/Turn On's 127 7
Mowed see tracker NONE

TOTAL
This year Last Year

Oct-22 Oct-21 Difference
Gallons pumped well#1 3,138.000 2,655.000 483.000
Gallons pumped well#2 4,400.000 2,665.000 1,735.000
Gallons pumped well#3 33,556.000 15,953.000 17,603.000
Total for the month for all 3 41,094.000 21,273.000 19,821.000

Current yr. Last yr.
Oct-22 Oct-21 Difference

13,137.000 11,829.000 1,308.000

ALL METERS READ IN THOUSANDS

6
PW Vehicle Oil changes

City of Magnolia
Public Works Report

Oct-22

Lift Station repairs by PW 4

7
48
1

48
# Worked/Completed

Water leaks
12

Sewer taps

6Street patching

                                                                                                                 
Treated gallons pumped plant#1

PW Vehicle Work Orders

205Work orders completed

PD Vehicle repairs Svenni
PD Oil changes Svenni

Shop work Description

*Sewer plants inspected 7 days a week by law*

1
1
1
3

# Worked/Completed
AFTER HOURS CALLS

Water taps

Description

2

Sewer leaks

Street signs

Lift station CALLED IN REPAIRS 2





1 
 

City Administrator’s Report for November 8, 2022 
 
 
 
Every day is a new adventure here in Magnolia!  Here is a partial list of some of my recent activities since the 
last City Council Meeting: 
 
 
 
10/11 Attended AEI Engineering Teams meeting for weekly projects review  
 
10/11 Attend Pre-Bid Conference for Engineering of FM 1774 Sewer Line Extension 
 
10/12 Met with Business Owner to discuss expanding and moving to another in-City location 
 
10/12 Met with Local Developer 
 
10/12 Met with Church Representative to discuss high water use 
 
10/13 Tele-conference with City Engineer and city Attorney 
 
10/13 Attended Pre-Construction meeting with Local Developer 
 
10/13 Attended 4B meeting   
 
10/17 Met with Local Developer 
 
10/19 Work began on new Well Site 
 
10/20 Met with Local Developer 
 
10/21 Met with TCEQ Investigator 
 
10/25 Attended AEI Engineering Teams meeting for weekly projects review   
 
10/27 Attended Chamber meeting with County Judge as Guest Speaker 
 
10/28 Attended Timber Brook Pre-Construction meeting  
 
10/28 Attended meeting to discuss water pressure issues 
 
10/31 Attended City Manager/Administrator breakfast 
 
11/02 Attended new HEB Grand Opening 
 
11/02 Participated in a Tele-conference to discuss water pressure 
 



2 
 

 
 
 
 
11/02 Attended Zoning Board of Adjustment meeting 
 
 
I have attached a 2 - page Financial Summary 
 
 
 
 
 
Don Doering 



City of Magnolia
Financial Summary
October 31, 2022
9% of Fiscal Year

Budgeted Actual Percent

General Fund
Revenue $7,334,459 $239,303 3%
Expenses $5,001,366 $463,543 9%

Water & Sewer Fund
Revenue $10,895,537 $865,414 8%
Expenses $4,994,293 $860,696 17%

Capital Projects Enter.
Revenue $1,936,137 $0 0%
Expenses $3,596,622 $259,108 7%

Debt Service
Revenue $786,235 $0 0%
Expenses $785,718 $113,923 14%

4B Community Dev.
Revenue $674,274 $0 0%
Expenses $547,292 $847 0%

4A Economic Dev.
Revenue $1,340,733 $0 0%
Expenses $400,397 $9,559 2%

Red Light Camera
Revenue $0 $0 0%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

445 Road Repair
Revenue $647,850 $0 0%
Expenses $300,000 $0 0%

Hotel/Motel Occup.
Revenue $55,000 $3,516 6%
Expenses $40,000 $3,763 9%

MC Security Fund
Revenue $7,000 $657 9%
Expenses $5,000 $0 0%

Page 1



City of Magnolia
Financial Summary
October 31, 2022
9% of Fiscal Year

Budgeted Actual

MC Tech. Fund
Revenue $9,000 $721 8%
Expenses $8,100 $266 3%

Scofflaw
Revenue $0 $0 0%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

In-Kind Franchise
Revenue $0 $0 0%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

Capital Projects
Revenue $0 $0 0%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

Magnolia Ridge PID
Revenue $124,315 $0 0%
Expenses $117,495 $0 0%

Seized Property
Revenue $0 $0 0%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

Judicial Efficiency
Revenue $200 $154 77%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

Total Revenue $23,810,740 $1,109,765 5%

Total Expenses $15,796,283 $1,711,705 11%

Total Rev - Capital P. $21,874,603 $1,109,765 5%

Total Exp. - Capital P. $12,199,661 $1,452,597 12%

Financial Summary 10312022

Page 2

















PLAN REVIEW PROJECT STATUS 
10/31/2022

B&W No.

E
n

g
in

e
e

r

P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 P
la

t R
e

ce
iv

ed

P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 P
la

t A
p

pr
o

ve
d

F
in

al
 P

la
t R

ec
e

iv
e

d

F
in

al
 P

la
t A

pp
ro

ve
d

P
la

n
s 

R
ec

e
iv

e
d

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
tiv

el
y 

C
om

pl
et

e

P
la

n
 R

ev
ie

w
 L

e
tte

r 
S

en
t

N
o

 O
b

je
ct

io
n 

Le
tte

r 
S

en
t

P
la

n
s 

R
ec

e
iv

e
d

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
tiv

el
y 

C
om

pl
et

e

P
la

n
 R

ev
ie

w
 L

e
tte

r 
S

en
t

N
o

 O
b

je
ct

io
n 

Le
tte

r 
S

en
t

P
la

n
s 

R
ec

e
iv

e
d

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
tiv

el
y 

C
om

pl
et

e

P
la

n
 R

ev
ie

w
 L

e
tte

r 
S

en
t

N
o

 O
b

je
ct

io
n 

Le
tte

r 
S

en
t

211709.80-001 MAGNC Ranco Grande Restaurant REG No No 08/12/21 Yes 08/17/21 01/13/22 Yes 01/27/22
220756.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Village South Final Plat BJ Yes Yes 04/05/22 Yes 04/15/22 05/12/22 Yes 05/18/22
220758.80-001 MAGNC Detention Facilities to Serve Magonlia Ridge Forest Sec 17, 18 & 19 MN Yes Yes 04/06/22 Yes 04/18/22 05/05/22 Yes 05/12/22
220780.80-001 MAGNC C-Store & Gas Station CT No 04/12/22 Yes 04/26/22 08/16/22 Yes 08/29/22
220837.80-001 MAGNC Carrilos Magnolia Reserve Preliminary Plat BJ No 04/19/22 Yes 05/02/22
220876.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 18 Final Plat CRE Yes Yes 04/25/22 Yes 05/04/22 06/27/22 Yes 07/14/22
220877.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 19 Final Plat CRE Yes Yes 04/25/22 Yes 05/04/22 06/27/22 Yes 07/14/22
221258.80-001 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Phase IV Mass Grading and Detention TDH No No 06/09/22 Yes 06/17/22
221273.80-001 MAGNC Escondido Section 5 WSDP TDH Yes No 06/10/22 Yes 06/22/22
221290.80-001 MAGNC Mustang Ridge Lift Station No. 2 CP Yes Yes Yes No 06/13/22 Yes 06/27/22 08/15/22 Yes 08/24/22
221390.80-001 MAGNC Escondido Sec 5 Final Plat CRE Yes Yes Yes 06/27/22 Yes 07/08/22 07/13/22 Yes 07/19/22
221399.80-001 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Sec 8 WSDP TDH Yes Yes No 06/27/22 Yes 07/06/22
221452.80-001 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Lift Station No. 2 CP Yes Yes No No 07/06/22 Yes 07/15/22 09/15/22 Yes 09/22/22
221489.80-001 MAGNC Escondido Sec 7 Final Plat CRE Yes Yes Yes 06/28/22 Yes 07/13/22
221500.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Private Driveways to Serve Magnolia Village Drive REG Yes Yes Yes Yes 07/07/22 Yes 07/15/22 09/21/22 Yes 09/22/22
221505.80-001 MAGNC Mustang Ridge DIA 2022 Update SMA N/A N/A N/A N/A 07/13/22 Yes 07/20/22
221519.80-001 MAGNC MHT Homes Magnolia Private Improvements MJM No No 07/15/22 Yes 08/04/22 10/24/22 Yes In progress
221520.80-001 MAGNC MHT Homes Magnolia DIA SMA No No 07/15/22 Yes 08/04/22 08/23/22 Yes 09/12/22
221563.80-001 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Sec 9 WSDP TDH Yes Yes No 07/22/22 Yes 08/02/22
221580.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Parkway Storage Phase II TDH No No Yes Yes 07/22/22 Yes 08/02/22 08/11/22 Yes 08/24/22
221633.80-001 MAGNC TxDOT Driveway Permit Deceleration Lane and 16-inch Water Line REG N/A N/A N/A N/A 07/25/22 Yes 08/02/22
221634.80-001 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Boulevard WSDP & FM TDH Yes Yes No 08/01/22 Yes 08/15/22
221646.80.001 MAGNC Escondido Section 9 Final Plat CRE Yes Yes No 08/03/22 Yes 08/04/22
221654.80-001 MAGNC Christian Brothers Automotive CP Yes Yes 08/04/22 Yes 08/16/22 09/27/22 Yes 10/12/22
221678.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Ridge Forest Sec 18 WSDP TDH Yes Yes 08/09/22 Yes 08/23/22
221695.80-001 MAGNC Glen Oaks Sec 5 Final Plat CRE Yes No 08/04/22 Yes 08/11/22 08/17/22
221696.80-001 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Sec 7 Final Plat CRE Yes No 08/08/22 Yes 08/15/22 08/29/22 Yes 09/02/22 9/14/222 9/22/2022
221697.80-001 MAGNC Water Plant No. 3 Preliminary Plat CRE Yes No 08/08/22 Yes 08/15/22
221719-80.001 MAGNC Partial Replat of Lee Addition (was named Melton St Replat of Lots 1, 2, and 3)CRE Yes No 08/05/22 No 08/12/22 08/30/22 Yes 08/31/22 09/02/22 Yes 9/2/2022
221716.80-001 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Sec 10 WSDP TDH Yes Yes 08/11/22 Yes 08/24/22
221751.80-001 MAGNC 29 Acres Located at NE Corner of FM1774 and FM1486 CP No 08/16/22 Yes 08/29/22
221943.80-001 MAGNC Escondido Onsite Collector Road WSDP TDH Yes Yes 09/06/22 Yes 09/16/22
222047.80-001 MAGNC Parkside Magnolia WSDP TDH Yes Yes 09/23/22 Yes 10/04/22
222157.80-001 MAGNC Mister Car Wash (Site Plan Only) TDH Yes Yes Yes Yes 10/06/22 Yes 10/21/22
222267.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 20 - DIA SMA N/A N/A N/A N/A 10/25/22 Yes
222269.80-001 MAGNC HEB Temporary Facilities (Site Plan Only) TC/JCN N/A N/A N/A N/A 10/26/22 Yes 10/26/22
222287.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Place Section 2 (WSDP) TDH Yes Yes 10/27/22 Yes In progress

1. All plan review requests go directly to REG from MAK. Send to JCN when REG is out of office.

2. All agency-approved plan sets or plats are to be sent to the Production Manager to save in the appropriate spot on the server. 

3. CenterPoint maps expires 6 months after the request.

4. AT&T maps expire 12 months after the request. 

Client & Project Name

Plat
Plans

Submittal No. 1
Plans

Submittal No. 2
Plans

Submittal No. 3


	CC Agenda 11.08.22
	Item #3
	Item 6a.
	Item 6b.
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #11
	Item #12
	Item #13
	Item #14
	Item #15
	Item #16
	Item #17
	Item #20b.
	Item #20c.
	Engineering Report
	Item #6a.
	Item #6b.
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #12
	Item #13
	Item #14
	Item #15
	Item #16
	Item #17
	Item #20b.
	Item #20c.

	Name: Zach Zarse
	Street Address: 3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S Suite 600
	City State Zip: Houston, TX 77042
	Phone: 713-580-4100
	Fax: 
	Email: zzarse@lja.com
	Name_2: 
	Street Address_2: 
	City State Zip_2: 
	Phone_2: 
	Fax_2: 
	Email_2: 
	Project Name: Mustang Ridge
	Name_3: KB Home Lone Star Inc.
	Street Address_3: 
	City State Zip_3: 11314 Richmond Avenue
	Phone_3: Houston, TX 77042
	Fax_3: 
	Email_3: 
	Name_4: Justin Graham
	Street Address_4: 3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S Suite 600
	City State Zip_4: Houston, TX 77042
	Phone_4: 
	Fax_4: 713-953-5026
	Email_4: jgraham@lja.com
	Subdivision: Mustang Ridge Sec 3
	Reviewer: 
	Legal Description: W.T. Dunlavy Survey, Abstract 168
	Current Zoning: Rural Residential
	Present Use of Property 1: Vacant - Rural
	Present Use of Property 2: 
	Proposed Use of the Property 1: Single-Family Residential
	Proposed Use of the Property 2: 
	Total Area of Site: 25.522
	Project Name_2: Mustang Ridge
	Subdivision_2: Mustang Ridge Sec 3
	Reviewer_2: 
	1 of 1: W.T. Dunlavy Survey, Abstract 168, City of Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas
	1 of 2: 
	1 of 3: 
	2 of 1: Mustang Ridge Section 3, 80 Lots, 3 Blocks, 6 Reserve (7.457 Acres in Reserve)
	2 of 2: 
	2 of 3: 
	Project Name_3: Mustang Ridge
	Subdivision_3: Mustang Ridge Sec 3
	Reviewer_3: 
	type name: Zach Zarse
	signature of applicant: 
	date: 05/09/2022
	Project Name_4: Mustang Ridge
	Subdivision_4: Mustang Ridge Sec 3
	Reviewer_4: 


